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STEVE LEVY
SUFFOLK COUNTY EXECUTIVE

Depariment of Planning Thomas Isles, AICP
Cirector of Planning

POSITIVE DECLARATION
Notice of Intent to Prepare a Draft GEIS.
Determination of Significance
and
NOTICE OF PUBLIC SCOPING HEARING

Lead Agency: Suffolk County Project Number: CEQ # 48-09
Address; Office of the County Executive Legislative Resolution #; 45-2010
100 Veterans Highway
P.O. Box 6100
Hauppauge, N.Y. 11788 Date: February 4, 2010

This notice is issued pursuant to Title 6 NYCRR Part 617 and Suffolk County Local Law
#22-1985 of the implementing regulations pertaining to Article 8 (State Environmenta) Quality
Review) of the Environmental Conservation Law.

Suffolk County, as lead agency has determined that the proposed action described below
may have a significant effect on the cnvironment and that a Draft Generic Environmental [mpact
Statement will be prepared.

A public scoping hearing on the Draft GELS will be held on Tuesday, March 16, 2010 at
7:00 pm in the legislative auditorium of the Riverhead County Center, 210 Center Drive, Town
of Southampton.

Title of Action: Declaration as surplus and authorizing the execution of a contract for sale of
~255 acres in Yaphank to Legacy Village Real Estate Group, LL.C for mixed use development

SEQR Status: Type ]

Description of Action: The project consists of four distinct areas. The Ioliowing briefly describes
the location of each arca and the development proposed therein:

Area A - Area A is the northeast corner of the County's holdings. This area is bordered by the LIE
service road to the north, Yaphank Avenue to the west, the Suffolk County Department of Public
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Works (SCDPW) complex to the south, and a buffer area along the Carman's River to the east, This
area contains 34.16+ acres,

The following existing uses will be removed and relocated:

e Ten (10) acres of County highway yards;

. Thirteen thousand (13,000) square feet of interior space for public works buildings;

* Stxteen thousand six hundred (16,600) square feet of interior space for a road salt storage
building;

. Ninety (90) parking spaces for the County Board of Elections; and

. New doctor's cottage and shed (together with demolition and removal of the old cottage and
shed)

Commercial and family-oriented entertainment uses would be in this area and would include:

. Fifty thousand (50,000) square feet of interior space for sports and wellness facilities;

. Fifty thousand (50,000) square feet of interior space for office use;

J Four (4) restaurant locations of eight thousand seven hundred and fifty (8,750) square feet of
interior space cach;

° Seventy thousand (70,000) square feet of interior space for hotel use;

. Twenty-five thousand (25,000) square feet of interior space for retail use;

. Seventy two (72) rental units (affordable to residents carning up to eighty (80%) percent of

Area Median Income) of one bedroom apartments cach having six hundred fifty (650)
square feet of interior living space.

. Legacy Village Arena

Area B - Area B is a 121.13+ acre rectangular parcel south of the County farm, west of Police
Headquarters and north of the correctional facility. Mixed income rental and ownership housing
would include:

. Seven hundred eighty five (785) Units of homes each having between nine hundred fifty
{950) and one thousand two hundred fifty (1,250) square feet of interior living space and
having no more than two (2) bedrooms, as follows:

. Four hundred twenty nine (429) of these Units shall be affordable to residents earning up to
eighty (80%) percent of Area Median Income.

. Two hundred fourteen (214) of these Units shall be affordable to residents carning between
eighty one (81%) percent and no more than one hundred (100%) percent of Area Median
income

. One hundred forty-two (142) of these Units shall be affordable to those carning between one

hundred one (101%) percent and no more than one hundred twenty (120%) percent of Area
Median Income

L "T'wo hundred fifteen (215) Units of market rate homes, each having up to one thousand six
hundred (1,600) square feet of interior living space, no more than two (2) bedrooms and an
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accessory apartment with separate entrance being permitted.
. Day Care Center having no less than twenty thousand (20,000) square feet of interior space.

Area C - Area Cis a 28.32+ acre parcel south of Area B and to the west of the County correctional
facility, which will be used for athletic facilities and trails.

Area D - Area D is a 94.75+ acre parcel in the southern portion of the County's holdings along
Horseblock Road. This area would include light industrial uses with a focus on emerging alternative
energy development companies. At least four (4) megawatts of electric production facilities will be
built.

Location: In the vicinity of Yaphank Ave., south of the Long Island Expressway, Yapharnk,
Town of Brookhaven, County of Suffotk, State of New York

Reasons Supporting this Determination: The proposed project, including subsequent actions,
may have a significant effect on the environment as identified within SEQRA. It will exceed
criteria (1), (i), (v), (vi), (viii), (ix), (x), (xi) and (xii) as set forth in Title 6 NYCRR Part
617.7(c)(1)(2) and (3).

Scoping: The Suffolk County Department of Planning as the initiating unit, in conjunction with
the Suffolk County Legislature as lead agency and the Suffolk County Council on Environmental
Quality (CEQ), will conduct public scoping of the Draft GEIS. Suffolk County has prepared a
Draft Scoping Document which will be distributed to all Involved and Interested Agencies and
made available for viewing at The Suffolk County Department of Planning, H. Lee Dennison
Building - 4" floor, 100 Veterans Memorial Highway, Hauppauge, New York 11788-0099 and
online at www.suffolkcountyny.gov/departments/planning.aspx. The Suffolk County
Department of Planning and CEQ will hold a public a scoping hearing on Tuesday, March 16,
2010 at 7:00 pm in the legislative auditorium of the Riverhead County Center, 210 Center Drive
Riverhead to obtain oral and written comments on the content of the draft scope. Written
comments will be accepted until Tuesday, March 30, 2010.

3

For Further Information:

Contact Person:  James Bagg, Chief Environmental Analyst

Address: Suffolk County Department of Planning
P.O. Box 6100
Hauppauge, New York 11788

Phone No: (631) 853-5203

Copies of this Notice Sent to:

Hon. Steve Levy, Suffolk County Executive
Hon. Kate M. Browning, Legislator, 3" Legislative District
Hon. Judith A. Pascale, Suffolk County Clerk

Thomas A. Isles, Director, Suffolk County Planning Department
Hon. Mark Lesko, Brookhaven Town Supervisor
Vincent E. Pascale, Chairman, Brookhaven Town Planning Board
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Pete Grannis, Commissioner, New York State Department of Environmental Conservation
Peter A. Scully, Regional Director, New York State Department of Environmental Conservation
Raymond Walsh, Superintendent, South Country Central School District

Dr. Allan Gerstenlauer, Superintendent, Longwood Central School District

Tanima Adhya, Senjor Public Health Engineer, Suffolk County Department of Health Services
Gilbert Anderson, P.E., Commissioner, Suffolk County Department of Public Works

Subimal Chakrabortyi, Director, Office of Regional Affairs Region 10, NYSDOT

Janice Jijina, P.E., Partner, Cameron Engineering & Associates, LLP

Yaphank Fire Department

Brookhaven Fire Department

South Country Ambulance

Environmental Notice Bulletin



COUNTY OF SUFFOLK

EGCEIVE]

MAR 2 2010
STEVE LEVY WERON ENGINEERING
SUFFOLK COUNTY EXECUTIVE A OGIATES. LLP
Department of Planning Thomas Isles, AICP

Director of Planning

NOTICE OF SEQRA PUBLIC SCOPING HEARING

Notice is hereby given that Suffolk County will convene a
SEQRA public scoping hearing concerning the preparation of the Draft
Generic Environmental Impact Statement for the Declaring as Surplus
and Authorizing the Exccution of a Contract for the Sale of 255+ acres in
Yaphank to Legacy Village Real Estate Group, LLC for Mixed Use
Development. The hearing will be held at 7:00 p.m. on Tuesday, March
16", 2010 in the Legislative Auditorium, Riverhead County Center, 210
Center Drive, Southampton. The location of the property is in the
Hamlet of Yaphank, Town of Brookhaven, West and East side of
Yaphank Avenue, North and South of Long Island Railroad tracks.
Pursuant to the Citizens Public Participation Act, all citizens are invited
to submit testimony, either orally or in writing at the meeting. Written
comments can also be submitted prior to the meeting to the attention of:

Thomas Isles, Director of Planning
Suffolk County Planning Department
PO Box 6100

Hauppauge, NY 11788

THE FOLLOWING DOCUMENTS:

THIE NOTICE OF POSITIVE DECLARATION FOR THE ACTION

SUFFOLK COUNTY RESO. NO. 45-2010 MAKING THE SEQRA POSITIVE DECLARATION
THE DRAKT DGEIS SCOPING DOCUMENT

CAN BE REVIEWED AT: http:/Amww suffolkcountyny.qov/departments/olanning. aspx

LOCATION MAILING ADDRESS
H. LEE DENNISON BLDG. - 4TH FLOOR P.O.BOX 6100 (631)853-5191
100 VETERANS MEMORIAL HIGHWAY HAUPPAUGE, NY 11788-0099 Fax (631) 853-4044
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ORIGINAL

SEQRA PUBLIC SCOPING HEARING
210 Center Drive

Southampton, New York

March 16, 2010
7:00 p.m.

PANEL MEMBERS:

THOMAS A. ISLES, Director of Planning
Suffolk County Planning Commission

LAWRENCE SWANSON, Chair, Council on
Environmental Quality

MICHAEL KAUFMAN, Vice Chair, Council on
Environmental Quality

RICHARD MACHTAY, Member, Council on
Environmental Quality

JAMES BAGG, Chief Environmental Analyst
Suffolk County Planning Department

OFFICIALLY REPORTED BY:

THERESA PAPE, Court Reporter/Notary Public

Five Star Reporting, Inc. d/b/a ADL Transcription Services
**x%% Suites located in all boroughs *****
(631) 224-5054
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A LSO PRESENT:

TIM LAUBE, Legislative Clerk

CHRISTINE DESALVO, Planning Department
CHRISSY EINEMANN, Planning Department
MICHAEL MULE, Planning Department

ALAN J. KING, JR., P.E.

JANICE JIJINA, P.E., AICP
Cameron Engineering & Associates LLP

HONORETD GUEST S:

LEGISLATOR KATE BROWNING

LEGISLATOR EDWARD ROMAINE

Five Star Reporting, Inc. d/b/a ADL Transcription Services

*xkxk Suites located in all boroughs *****
(631) 224-5054
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SEQRA Public Scoping Hearing 3/16/10

(WHEREUPON, this hearing convened
at 7:00 p.m. Off-the-record discussions
ensued, after which the following
transpired:)

(Time noted: 7:09 p.m.)

DIRECTOR ISLES: Good evening,
ladies and gentlemen.

I'd 1like to open this hearing, and
I'd like to begin with the Pledge of
Allegiance lead by Dr. Lawrence Swanson.

(Pledge of Allegiance.)

DIRECTOR ISLES: Okay. Thank you
very much. And thank you all for coming
tonight to this meeting, which is a
public hearing regarding the Scoping of
the Draft Generic Environmental Impact
Statement for an action that is pending
before the Suffolk County Legislature,
which will be described in a little bit
of greater detail in a moment.

Let me just begin by way of several
introductions.

My name is Tom Isles. I'm the

Director of Planning for Suffolk County.

3

Five Star Reporting, Inc. d/b/a ADL Transcription Services
**kx%% Suites located in all boroughs *****
(631) 224-5054
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SEQRA Public Scoping Hearing 3/16/10

The Suffolk County Planning Department
is administering the SEQRA process
that's part of this action.

I'm also joined tonight by several
members of the Suffolk County Council on
Environmental Quality. They are here
tonight in that CEQ will be reviewing
this action. They began this with the
original review back in December, and
will continue as the process goes
forward.

We have with us tonight the chair
of that council, Dr. Lawrence Swanson;
to my right, your left.

We also have Mike Kaufman, Vice
Chair of the CEQ.

And, also, Richard Machtay, to —--
to your right, my left; also a member of
CEQ.

In addition, I'll introduce Jim
Bagg who is the Chief Environmental
Analyst with the Suffolk County Planning
Department. He's also assisting in this

department.

Five Star Reporting, Inc. d/b/a ADL Transcription Services
Fxkxk Suites located in all boroughs *****
(631) 224-5054
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SEQRA Public Scoping Hearing 3/16/10

In addition to the department and
the council itself, the Suffolk County
Legislature is the lead agency in this
action. And, whereas, the department
administers, CEQ reviews, the
legislature decides. The legislature
and the county executive will ultimately
have to take action i1f this matter goes
forward.

So we do have tonight at present --
at the present time two members of the
County Legislature.

From the 1lst Legislative District
we have Legislator Edward Romaine in the
audience;

We also have Legislator Kate
Browning.

In terms of the meeting tonight, I
will just make note for the record that
notice has been served on -- in
connection with this hearing tonight,
including in the two official papers of
Suffolk County, as well as a local paper

of circulation within the vicinity of

5

Five Star Reporting, Inc. d/b/a ADL Transcription Services
*a#E* Suites located in all boroughs *%**:*
(631) 224-5054
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SEQRA Public Scoping Hearing 3/16/10

Yaphank. In addition, notice has been
published in the Environmental Notice
Bulletin. And then further, all -- in
all known involved agencies have been --
received direct notification, and all
interested agencies has also been
notified of this hearing, as well as the
Positive Declaration that - has been
issued and so forth.

Let me point out that we are
maintaining a list of interested
parties. So when we asked you to sign
in today, we will keep your name on
record and we'll do our best to keep you
informed as actions proceed.

Let me also point out that we have
established a Web site off of the County
Planning Department Web site for all of
the SEQRA materials that are part of
this process. So the Draft Scope, the
Positive Declaration and so forth, all
of that is listed on our Web site, and,
certainly, you can feel free to refer to

that i1f you have any questions along the

6

Five Star Reporting, Inc. d/b/a ADL Transcription Services
**%%% Suites located in all boroughs *****
(631) 224-5054
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SEQRA Public Scoping Hearing 3/16/10

way.

Let me begin with the project
description, briefly. What I'd also
then like to talk about is the process
for this scoping hearing tonight, and
just some of the -- the procedures we'll
be looking to follow tonight.

The project is one that is -- as I
indicated, is a -- a matter that
involves property located in the hamlet
of Yaphank in the Town of Brookhaven on
county properties. We do have two maps
up just for reference purposes
(indicating). The maps indicate the
areas in question that are in the kind
of magenta color.

The county owns about 900 acres
in Yaphank. 1It's one of the Yaphank
County -- one of the county centers.

And the county executive has put forward
a proposal to consider a Declaration of
Surplus on these lands, as well as the
authorization of a contract to transfer

these lands.

Five Star Reporting, Inc. d/b/a ADL Transcription Services

*HE** Suites located in all boroughs *%***
(631) 224-5054
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SEQRA Public Scoping Hearing 3/16/10

This was reviewed, here again, as
part of an action that was presented --
a resolution that was presented to the
legislature in the fall.

It was then referred to CEQ, this
council, which is partially represented
tonight by the members I introduced.
And CEQ made a determination that they
felt the action before the legislature
was an action that would call for a
Positive Declaration. And under SEQRA,
that then implies that there may be
significant impacts to the environment,
and, therefore, cause were recommended
that an Environmental Impact Statement
be prepared.

That recommendation was adopted by
the legislature in February of this
year. And, in addition, the legislature
also adopted status as the lead agency.
So the legislature and the county will
be administering, here again, the SEQRA
process.

By way of a brief description of

8

Five Star Reporting, Inc. d/b/a ADL Transcription Services
**%** Suites located in all boroughs *%**%*
(631) 224-5054
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SEQRA Public Scoping Hearing 3/16/10

the project, as I indicated, the
properties in question are located at
the Yaphank County Center. There are
four areas that can be referred to for
general purposes.

Area A is the portion of the county
property that's along the east side of
County Road 21, Yaphank Avenue, and the
south side of the Long Island Expressway
Service Road. It's an area of
approximately 34 acres that is proposed
for development for an arena, a sports
entertainment-type arena, with a
capacity maximum of 5,500 seats. It
is also proposed for mixed-use
development that would consist of about
100,000 square feet of retail and
72 dwelling units limited to one
bedroom; here again, in a mixed-use
configuration.

Obviously, I am summarizing the
proposal at this point. Further details
are contained within the Positive

Declaration.

S

Five Star Reporting, Inc. d/b/a ADL Transcription Services

*xkx% Suites located in all boroughs *****
(631) 224-5054
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SEQRA Public Scoping Hearing 3/16/10 10

The second area is Area B, which is
along the west side of Yaphank Avenue.
This is an area that's west of police
headquarters and west of the soccer
fields that are located behind police
headquarters. It's an area of
approximately 118 to 120 acres. This
area 1is proposed primarily for
residential uses consisting of a maximum
of 1,000 dwelling units, 215 of which
would include accessory apartments. It
is also proposed to include a daycare
center, an ancillary club, and
recreational-type uses for the
residents.

Area C is to the direct south of
Area B, and this is a location that's on
the far west side of the county
property. It's approximately 29 acres,
and that is proposed to remain in county
ownership; however, it's also proposed
to be developed for active recreational
uses including ball fields and walking

trails.

Five Star Reporting, Inc. d/b/a ADL Transcription Services
*E*%* Suites located in all boroughs *#**#**
(631) 224-5054
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SEQRA Public Scoping Hearing 3/16/10 11

And the final area is Area D, which
is the south part of the property.

This is an area that is approximately
95 acres. It is an area that is
proposed for light industrial
development. That area extends down to
Horseblock Road.

So those are the four areas that
are the subject of the resclution and
the subject of the -- the consideration
tonight.

Let me point out that the action
does not include the county farm, so no
portion of the county farm is proposed
to be developed. The county farm is in
a protective status by virtue of a
resolution of the legislature in
December of 2003. Nor does it include
the soccer fields that I mentioned
behind police headquarters.

In terms of the matter before --
under consideration, as I indicated,
involves a surplus land designation as

well as a contract of sale.

Five Star Reporting, Inc. d/b/a ADL Transcription Services
*#*%% Suites located in all boroughs *****
(631) 224-5054
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SEQRA Public Scoping Hearing 3/16/10

Let me make a point as well that
this matter would also be subject
ultimately to review by a number of
other agencies. TIf this matter goes
forward, it is -- the plan as proposed
would require certain zoning approvals
from the Town of Brookhaven in addition
to other land use approvals, including
site plan, subdivision and so forth.

Other agencies are also involved,
including the Suffolk County Health
Department, the Suffolk County
Department of Public Works, the New York
State Department of Transportation, here
again, among the other agencies.

That completes the description of
the action in general. As I indicated,
that legislature has adopted the
Positive Declaration and we are moving
forward with the scoping process.

The purpose of the hearing tonight
is that the county has issued a draft
scope for this project, and I believe

the date was March 1st that that scope

12

Five Star Reporting, Inc. d/b/a ADL Transcription Services

**%%% Suites located in all boroughs *****
(631) 224-5054
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SEQRA Public Scoping Hearing 3/16/10

was advertised, and then notice was
given. This hearing is being held in
conjunction with that process.

The draft scope will be open for
public comment for a period extending up
to and including March 30th of this
year, 2010. So it's still another two
weeks beyond tonight.

Tonight's hearing is yet another
opportunity to inform the public in
terms of the actions that are under
consideration, and more importantly, we
drafted a draft scope that we think, as
a —-— as a first shot, takes in the
issues that we heard and we understand
to be the issues of concern. But this
is just the beginning, and so we want to
give and provide the opportunity to make
sure we're shaping this draft impact
statement as appropriately as possible
and as detailed as possible to address
all the needs of both CEQ and ultimately
the Suffolk County Legislature.

So the purpose of tonight is to

13

Five Star Reporting, Inc. d/b/a ADL Transcription Services
*A%%* Suites located in all boroughs *****
(631) 224-5054
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SEQRA Public Scoping Hearing 3/16/10 14

identify the relevant issues that should
be in the Environmental Impact
Statement. I will point out it's not
the purpose of tonight to debate whether
this action should go forward or not.
There certainly will be time for that in
the future.

As I mentioned, there is the
opportunity for written comments as well
extending up until March 30th. That can
be provided to the Suffolk County
Planning Department as the administrator
of this process.

As far as the format for this
evening and proceeding, what we do is --
as I indicated, we have several elected
officials present. I would Like to give
them the opportunity to speak first
since they represent a greater
constituency of the public. I'd then
like to open it up for public comments.
We indicated that we would be limiting
speakers to five minutes. We will try

to honor that as much as we can on both

Five Star Reporting, Inc. d/b/a ADL Transcription Services

*xdx® Suites located in all boroughs *** %
(631) 224-5054
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SEQRA Public Scoping Hearing 3/16/10

sides, and I'm not going to cut somebody
off mid-sentence, but just try to be as
close to that as you can. And, here
again, to encourage any written comments
to be submitted either tonight or
following that later on.

So, with that, if we have no
further questions from any of the
members here, I'd like to start the
hearing at this time.

I would ask speakers to -- when
you —-- please come up to the podium to
speak, and to spell your last name when
you do so.

So to begin the hearing then,

I would like to provide

Legislator Browning, in whose district
this property is located, an opportunity
to appear to speak for us, followed by
Legislator Romaine.

LEGISLATOR BROWNING: Good evening.

First of all, I want to say thank
you for giving me the opportunity. I do

have a veterans event in my district

15

Five Star Reporting, Inc. d/b/a ADL Transcription Services

*akE% Suites located in all boroughs ****%*
(631) 224-5054




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

SEQRA Public Scoping Hearing 3/16/10 16

that I'm trying to get back to. But I
do want to say, I -- I'm looking at a
panel of experts and I know —-- that will
do the right thing by the Yaphank
community. Who knows better than you
about our environment, and I -- I have

the utmost respect for everything that

you do.
However, I think -— I feel it's
important to make sure that the -- the

issues that are important to the
community and to the environment in the
Yaphank area is seriously considered.
You know, there are some -- many issues
going on right now.

Brookhaven Town has a Watershed
Management Plan by the Carmans River. I
think they -- the town has just begun
their study, which will be completed at
some point. Before making any decisions
to develop, I think that's something
that needs to be taken into
consideration, and I request that you --

you take that into consideration, what

Five Star Reporting, Inc. d/b/a ADL Transcription Services
**x%%* Suites located in all boroughs *****
(631) 224-5054
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SEQRA Public Scoping Hearing 3/16/10 17

the Town of Brookhaven is currently
doing.

There are some other issues going
on. You know, any -- I think that any
kind of development that's being
proposed in this area should certainly
be considered, and working with the
Town of Brookhaven. Look at what kind
of permits have been submitted in the
Town of Brookhaven in the Yaphank
community, I think, is important.

I recently met with ABR. There is
a proposed development. Permit
application has not yet been submitted,
but they are -- they have met with the
community, they've met with the school
district, they've met with the civic
leaders, with the Yaphank Fire
Department. It's over here -- I don't
know if you can see, but it's up here
(indicating).

It's up in the -- were the old
Parr Meadows Racetrack is.

DIRECTOR ISLES: (Indicating with

Five Star Reporting, Inc. d/b/a ADL Transcription Services
kHkx* Suites located in all boroughs **%**
(631) 224-5054
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SEQRA Public Scoping Hearing 3/16/10

laser pointer.)

LEGISLATOR BROWNING: Yeah, you
have it.

Where the old Parr Meadows
Racetrack is.

They have a proposal, it's called
the Meadows at Yaphank. And it's the
northern portion of the Carmans River
Watershed.

Applications will be submitted to
the Town of Brookhaven.

There is a sewage treatment plant.
They are planning to upgrade the sewage
treatment plant at that area.

There's an estimated, I think,
about a million square feet of
commercial space, 800 units of housing,
and athletic fields.

So while the permit is not yet
submitted, I think this will have
definitely an effect on -- on everything
else that's going on in Yaphank.

You know, 1it's saying that the plan

is —-- you know, this -- the plan is site
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specific. The contract, I believe,
calls for specific details for the
development. Whether it's a conceptual
rlan or not, I don't know.

Section A: I -- I look at that
area and it's right in the Carmans River
Watershed. It's within feet of the
Carmans River. So I do believe it's
environmentally sensitive land, and that
any development there is -- is
definitely not -- it's not acceptable.

The contract requires 1,000 square
feet of sports and wellness, four
restaurants, 87,000 square feet of --
between hotels and arena. And I -- and,
again, I say the -- the plan is subject
to change with the town's approval;
however, I believe there are covenants
that, you know, are requiring that --
the agreement with the county that it
requires this specific development.

This is -- this is their plan in
the agreement with the developers at

this time. So I think when you are
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doing your Environmental Impact Study,
you take into consideration exactly as
it stands. I know the plans may change
with the Town of Brookhaven, but we
don't know that yet.

SEQRA law: This is not something
I'm an expert on, and I certainly turn
to some of our great environmentalists
in the county to get advice from them on
issues. However, I do understand that
it requires the EIS to take into
consideration the impact in the
surrounding community. That whether the
character of the community will be
affected by this development, and I
think that's very important.

This historic district lies within
miles of -- within a mile -- I'm
sorry —-- of the 1,000 units of proposed
housing, and it will double the amount
of housing in that hamlet.

So, again, I thank you for your
time. And, again, I -- I do believe

that you will do your diligence and take
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into consideration the entire community,
the Carmans River Watershed.

And, again, you know, we're looking
at many polluted rivers in my community.
We have the Beaver Dam Creek. We have
the Forge River.

Let's be smart about this and make
sure that we do what's right by Yaphank.

Thank you.

DIRECTOR ISLES: Thank you,
Legislator Browning.

(Applause)

DIRECTOR ISLES: I'd like at this
point to ask Legislator Romaine -- to
the podium.

Thank vyou.

LEGISLATOR ROMAINE: First of all,
I'd like to thank the CEQ for issuing a
Positive Declaration. I had a lot of
fear that this was just going to be
pushed through. Thank you for your
courage, for standing up so this project
gets a review.

(Applause)
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LEGISLATOR ROMAINE: The first
thing I'd like you to do is delay --
when you start an environmental review,
look at the legal basis for this.

This land, some of it, was
required -- acquired by the county over
125 years ago, and the rest of it was
acquired by eminent domain for public
purpose in the 1960s. I don't know if
the county has the legal authority to
sell something acquired by eminent
domain fit for a public purpose.

(Applause)

LEGISLATOR ROMAINE: I also don't
know -- and I will ask you to examine
the legal basis of this -- we've had
hundreds of thousands of dollars of
county money spent to develop this plan.
We've had countless employees involved
in developing this plan. All without
the vote of the legislature.

We've had an expression of interest
accepted from developers. All without

the approval of the legislature.
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We've had a contract signed with
the developer. All without the
legislature.

The first step in this process
should have been a declaration of
surplus property before we even spent
one additional penny of county money.

I believe that the county executive
has acted ultra vires, without the
protection of law in pursuing this
thing.

So the first thing I'd ask you to
examine i1s the legal basis for this.

(Applause)

LEGISLATOR ROMAINE: I'd ask you to
examine the traffic impact on this area.

You're talking about a major
industrial park. You're talking about a
major arena that lies within the
watershed of the Carmans River. You're
talking about a thousand housing units.
And in any EIS, you have to offer an
alternative.

Why? Why would this county spend
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its affordable housing money building in
the middle of Yaphank where there is no
transit development, this is not a
transit-oriented development where every
planning report that has been issued
said i1f you're going to build housing,
build it in downtown areas with

transp- —-- public transportation.

You want to spend affordable
housing money in an intelligent way? Go
to the banks. Offer to buy up the
thousands of foreclosures in this county
at deep discounts. Rehab them and make
them available to first-time home
buyers, wveterans, seniors, and others.
Because you can do that instead of
building new construction and adding to
the footprint.

We should not add new footprints
for housing when we have so much vacant
housing stock in this county.

(Applause)

LEGISLATOR ROMAINE: I'd ask you to

take a look at the impact to the school

24
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district, for which this executive has
not proposed any relief. The Longwood
School District i1s one of the
property-poor school districts of
Suffolk County, and yet we anticipate
adding enough children that we will have
to build a new elementary school and
probably put additions onto the high
school and the middle school at a
tremendous cost to this district.

This should not be done, and there
has been no relief offered for the
district.

You're asking the county
legislature, in fact, there's a
resolution, for us to pay $411,000 for
an environmental impact statement. That
is usually the expense of the developer.

Why is the county legislature
paying that impact fee?

And then T look at things.

What's the impact of 1,000 units,
and a 5,000-seat arena which is in the

watershed, all the commercial
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development -- what's the impact on
traffic?

What's the impact on noise?

What's the impact for light
pollution?

What's the impact on the hard
surfaces for the parking lots and the
roads that will be built?

And how are we going to control the
stormwater that runs off those roads; do
we have a stormwater management plan?

What about the sewage plan?

The sewage treatment plan that the
county has there now is inadequate.
Obviously, you're going to be building
another one.

What type of plant is that going to
be?

How many gallons per day are we
going to be treated?

How is that going to be discharged?

What impact is that going to have
on the Carmans River Watershed?

What about the demand for
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utilities?

What is this going to do to the
demand for utilities on Long Island?

Where's that power going to come
from?

I'm also concerned about public
transportation. Nowhere in the county
executive's plan, for this proposed plan
development, is there a plan to provide
public transportation.

Is this going to be bus
transportation?

It's certainly not going to be
rail, because the Long Island Railroad
announced they're cutting off the middle
line east of Ronkonkoma except for
weekends during the summer. So how are

we going to provide public

transportation?
This is -- we're going to build a
development in the middle of -- where

there is no develop now (sic), where the
only way to get there or to get about is

by car.
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That's not smart development. By
any definition of smart development,
this is not smart development.

We look at so many of the things
that are happening. The impact on
Yaphank -- Yaphank's a community of
maybe 1,500 homes. You're almost going
to double the size of that small
community, which has remained rural and
resisted that.

And what's even more absurd is that
we're proceeding with a plan for which
most of this, other than the industrial
park, is not properly zoned.

I do not believe, as a resident of
Brookhaven, for one moment that
Brookhaven Town is going to lead the way
in rezoning this property so the county
can get a windfall so the county
executive can balance his budget.

If it wasn't for financial and
fiscal needs, many of the legislators
won't even consider this project. It

would be laughable. It is the absolute
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anti-definition of smart development.

I'd ask you to consider all of
those factors and a lot more that T will
submit in a written proposal, and I
thank you for your time.

DIRECTOR ISLES: Thank you very
much.

(Applause)

DIRECTOR ISLES: Do we have any
other elected officials present from the
town or the county?

(WHEREUPON, there was no response.)

DIRECTOR ISLES: Okay.

With that then, I'd like to go to
the speaker cards. And we do have cards
out front, it would be a convenience to
£fill them out. If you haven't, that's
fine, we'll recognize people by name
after we go through the cards.

Let me begin with the order that
the cards were received, and the first
speaker is Chad Trus- --

MR. TRUSNOVEC: Trusnovec.

DIRECTOR ISLES: Okay. If you

29
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could just spell your name --

MR. TRUSNOVEC: Certainly.

DIRECTOR ISLES: -- at the podium,
please.

Thank you.

MR. TRUSNOVEC: Good evening. My
name is Chad Trusnovec; last name is
T-R-U-S-N-O-V-E-C.

I'm a lifelong resident of Yaphank,
I am also the President of the Yaphank
Civic Association. I speak tonight on
behalf of the civic association as well
as myself.

My family has lived, worked,
played, run businesses, and raised
families in Yaphank for over 200 years.
I'm here to voice my opposition to this
project. I believe it is wrong on every
level, but I want to speak about one
particular aspect, as I'm sure many
speakers tonight will cover many issues.

Yaphank, as I'm sure that you are
aware, is a small historical hamlet of a

couple thousand people. The sheer size
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of this project is enormous and will
devastate my town.

The county executive has stated
that these homes are slated for young
people who would otherwise leave
Long Island.

Almost 1,300 homes occupied by just
one young couple is 2,600 people. This
will more than double the area of
population overnight.

Now add in children to these young
couples and the once small quaint
historic hamlet is not so small any
more. The area simply can't handle it.

Now add in all the other proposed
infrastructure; 5,500-seat arena,
hotels, businesses. I'm afraid my -- my
town will never ever be the same again.

I would also like to take this time
to respectfully request that if there
are any more similar meetings, that they
could possibly be held at a local venue
nearer or in Yaphank. Many of the

people that this will affect, most are
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unable or unwilling to come this far at
night.

Thank you.

DIRECTOR ISLES: Thank you.

Okay. The next --

(Applause)

DIRECTOR ISLES: The next speaker
is Charlotte Jacob.

MS. JACOB: My name is Charlotte
Jacob. I live on Middle Island Road in
Yaphank, and I'm submitting a statement
(handing).

DIRECTOR ISLES: Thank you very
much, Ms. Jacob.

Would you like me to read this into
the record?

MS. JACOB: Well, if you want to.

DIRECTOR ISLES: Okay.

"I'm writing this letter in
opposition to 'Levy World,' which I call
it, in Yaphank. Yaphank is a gquaint and
guiet community and historic district
running down Main Street. The massive

development, Mr. Levy, i1s not
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appropriate in this neighborhood.
Carmans River runs through the community
of Yaphank, which also has two lakes and
flows into the Great South Bay.

"In the 1970s, the area in question
was stated that it was in a deep
recharge area for Carmans River. Now,
all of a sudden, the land is to be used
for 'Levy World,' as I call it.

"The land really belongs to the
taxpayers, and they should have the say
with what is done with it. Most of the
residents in and around Yaphank say it
should stay as it is. Why ruin
remaining good drinking water that is
left on this Island? TIt's up to you,
the entire legislature, to stop this
infringement on the beauty and character
of the area.

"There are so many houses and
foreclosures that can be purchased and
refurbished for the younger generation.
The taxes are what keeps the younger

generations from staying here.

-
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"Thank you for reading this e-mail,

and looking forward to keeping this land
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open for future generations.”
Okay. Thank you.
The next --

(Applause)

DIRECTOR ISLES: Okay. We move on

to the next speaker, which is John

Palaser.

And if I'm misspelling -- if I'm

mispronouncing anyone's name, I

apologize.

If you could spell your name when

you get to the podium, sir.

MR. PALASEK: Apology accepted.
It's Palasek.

DIRECTOR ISLES: Thank you.

MR. PALASEK: P-A-IL-A-S-E-K.

DIRECTOR ISLES: Thank you. I
didn't see the K.

MR. PALASEK: It probably looks
more like an R. I write that way.

DIRECTOR ISLES: Okay.

MR. PALASEK: I actually --
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everything that I wanted to say was said
by Legislator Romaine, almost verbatim.
My biggest issue with this is the
idea of how it's all being structured.
It's always been my understanding
that any surplus land has to be first
declared surplus, then has to be valued
in some way, and that value then has to
be presented to any interested buyers
at -- at whatever value it is. And --
and, just like buying a home or anything
else, you know, bids are put in based on
that value, and then plans are submitted
and then contracts are written.

The idea of putting this together,

a —— a declaration of surplus and a
contract, to me, is -- is too —- too
much of a package deal. I -- I don't

believe that it should be a package deal
like that.

I think something like this,
especially something on this scale,
needs to be done in a very, very

circumspect and very, very step-by-step
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manner. It can't be done just as a
one-size-fits-all or act now or before
the offer runs out or that kind of
thing. We're not selling cars here.
We're actually changing lives. And --
and to do that in a way that -- that
seems a bit -- you're just running a --—
a sale at a mall, is a little ridiculous
in my opinion. Not to mention the
project itself, which I believe is way
over the top.

I've lived on Long Island all my
life, and I've lived in Yaphank for
20 years. I, for one, have never run
into a single person who would lean back
in a chair and say, "Gee, you know what
Long Island needs? We need an amateur
hockey team, and a 5,500-seat stadium to
put them in."

I've never heard that. ©No one's
ever asked for that. Why do we need
that?

And why does it have to be so close

to a protective watershed? One of the
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few that are still not completely
polluted on Long Island.

I -- I see it merely as a -- a
place to put a giant-sized wall so
Steve Levy can put his name on it,
because I think that's what this is all
about. It's been properly named as
"Legacy Village" because it's his
legacy, that's what he wants it for. He
wants it for his political reasons, he
wants to run for governor, he wants to
be seen as some visionary and -- and
somebody who's thinking in terms of
progressive development and that sort of
thing.

But -- but as Mr. Romaine pointed
out, there is plenty of available
housing all over Long Island that needs
renovation, that needs the same kind of
care and -- and the same kind of
interest and be put back on the market.

I mean, countless people in not
just the legislature but in other

meetings about this over the last year

37

Five Star Reporting, Inc. d/b/a ADL Transcription Services

*xdk* Suites located in all boroughs **%*%*
(631) 224-5054




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

SEQRA Public Scoping Hearing 3/16/10

or so have pointed out that for a
nominal amount of money invested in many
of these foreclosed houses and short
sale houses, you could produce something
that is viable and really affordable.
Something that is under $200,000.
Sometimes under $150,000. That's
affordable housing.

280,000 and up is not affordable.
At least not for the people who will be
working here. When this is built -~
when the retail's built, who's going to
live in these houses; the people who
work as the cashiers at the -- at the
stationary store? Nobody's going to be
able to afford that. So you're either
going to have people who own businesses
living here, or people from elsewhere
who have the money to afford it. That's
not affordable housing.

I think this whole project is being
done in a backwards manner. It needs to
go step-by-step. And the very first

thing that needs to be done is first
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declare the land as surplus, then put a
value on it, then put it out for sale
and see what happens from that.

Thank you.

DIRECTOR ISLES: Thank you, sir.

(Applause)

DIRECTOR ISLES: Next speaker is
Richard Amper.

MR. AMPER: My name is Richard
Amper. It's A-, M- like Mary, P- like
Peter, E-R. I'm executive director of
the Long Island Pine Barrens Society.

I, too, would like to, at the
outset, thank the CEQ for the work that
you have done to this point. It has
been, A, political, it has been
professional, it has been in the public
interest. I think it's going to be a
challenge for you to continue that role,
because I think you're up against a -- a
lot of other forces. But it looks to me
for all the world like you're ready for
the challenge, and to the extent that

the community can be helpful to you in

39

Five Star Reporting, Inc. d/b/a ADL Transcription Services
*dsA* Suites located in all boroughs *#*%#*
(631) 224-5054



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

SEQRA Public Scoping Hearing 3/16/10

executing your function, I think all of
us stand ready to do that.

We at the Pine Barrens Society
believe that the county executive is
trying to railroad an ill-considered
project that few people like through a
process that is designed to protect the
public and the environment, and we don't
like it one bit.

This project and its review is way
premature. I want the CEQ to look at
it. I want the legislature to look at
it. Because the county executive has
been calling his own plays and advancing
this program in an unprecedented way,
and it's not serving the public interest
at all. I am asking the planning
department and CEQ to require that we
play by the rules and we do this in the
right sequence.

First of all, we need to determine
whether the county may legally transfer
this land. If it can't, the rest of

this is an exercise in futility, and an
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extensive one I might add.

The second thing is, does the
legislature mean to transfer this
property, or are there other needs that
needs to be established and the
legislature has not taken that action.

Third, once the legislature takes
that action, after it finds if it can,
that it is a legal transfer, then and
only then will the proposed developer be
in a position to execute the contract.
They entered the contract, they have to
close on the property, they have to buy
the property to do this. That hasn't
happened yet. Then the Town of
Brookhaven has to consider whether or
not it will permit the rezoning
necessary to do that, and that hasn't
happened yet.

So my gquestion here is, while we
welcome public input, I don't understand
why the county's spending five minutes
of additional time developing and

refining a scoping document, hiring a
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consultant to do a $411,000
environmental impact statement, when no
one knows whether this project is real
or not real, and when it cannot move
forward until a whole bunch of other
things happen.

We should not be investing the
public's money and the time of dedicated
public employees to the exploration of
the wisdom and the environmental impacts
of a project that I don't think has a
snowball's chance in hell of ever going
anywhere.

It is usually the procedure --

(Applause)

MR. AMPER: It is usually the
procedure for a developer to come to the
town where the action is going to occur
and make a proposal. The town then
evaluates that, conducts an
environmental impact statement that is
paid for or actually conducted by the
developer who stands to make the money

on the process.
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This is a completely convoluted

process unilaterally engineered by the
county executive. And I think we should
stop spending the public's money and
the -- the county's time doing it until
there is an application in front of
Brookhaven, a man with a signed
contract -- an executed contract to
purchase the land for a very specific
project, and I have never in my 20 years
of looking at this seen anybody charging
out the 1st of March, we've got 30 days
to make a decision on the scope of this
where I've already issued an RFP, and
we've chosen the person who is going to
do -- or the firm that is going to do
the environmental impact statement, and
there's not an application in front of
the town that has to approve the zoning,
there is no confirmation that the town
may legally part with the property, or
that the legislature is disposed to
doing so.

Let's stop wasting the public's
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money until we get to the point where
there's a real project, with a real
developer who is made to sign a
commitment to move ahead with the
project and made an application with the
town that has to approve it in the end.

This is way premature. Let's slow
down. First, we find out whether the
project's real and can move ahead, and
then we evaluate its environmental
impacts. Let's do it in order.

DIRECTOR ISLES: Thank you,

Mr. Amper.

(Applause)

DIRECTOR ISLES: I'm just noting
for the purpose of the public here
tonight that CEQ has been -- this
application or this matter has been
referred to CEQ. The original
resolution to the legislature in the
fall was to do two things that I
mentioned, declare the property surplus
and to authorize a contract of sale.

That contract of sale would have given
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the developer the status to make an
application to the Town of Brookhaven.

That action has been deemed by the
legislature and by recommendation of CEQ
to be a SEQRA-able action, potentially
has a significant impact to the
environment. Which is why we're now
taking this course, because the
legislature has said they don't want to
consider that until this environmental
analysis is done.

So that's the reason why we're here
tonight, is to -- the action to the
contract was put aside pending the
environmental review.

And this isn't a debate, but --

MR. AMPER: Well, you just --

DIRECTOR ISLES: -~ certainly, if
you want to --

MR. AMPER: No, but you --

DIRECTOR ISLES: -- that's fine.

MR. AMPER: You took the time to
express why we're here, and I'm saying

both the county -- the executive branch
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and the legislature needs to revisit the
process because we believe it's flawed.

DIRECTOR ISLES: Okay.

MR. AMPER: That this is not -- it
is something that they may choose to do,
but if they do so, they're doing it at
the public's expense.

DIRECTOR ISLES: Okay. Understood.
Thank you.

Okay. The next speaker is Mary Ann
Johnston.

MS. JOHNSTON: Good evening. And I
thank you, members of the CEQ, for the
courage --

Do I need to hit something?

DIRECTOR ISLES: Just spell your
name, please.

MS. JOHNSTON: J-O-H-N-S-T-0O-N.

DIRECTOR ISLES: Thank you.

MS. JOHNSTON: Johnston.

DIRECTOR ISLES: Yes.

MS. JOHNSTON: I'm President of the
Affiliated Brookhaven Civic

Organization, and I thank the CEQ for
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the opportunity to act as a conscience
of the residents.

This is pristine land adjacent to
the Carmans River. The jewel of Long
Island. th to be exploited easily for
short-term profit, and certainly not to
be exploited at taxpayer expense for
private profit. That's a concern I
have.

Beyond that, I have to echo the
same issues echoed by Mr. Amper and
Mr. Romaine. We need to play by the
rules.

The Glover family fought long and
hard over an eight- or nine-year period
to keep possession of its land. The
county took it for a public purpose. If
that public purpose no longer exists,
the county needs to declare that so. It
may not use the land for whatever
purpose it deems appropriate. It took
the land ocut of eminent domain, and I
think that needs to be resolved.

Beyond that, this is the -- this is
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the living, walking, breathing, in color
example of dumb growth. Building a
village where there is no village.

(Applause)

MS. JOHNSTON: No shopping center,
no supermarket, no bus routes, no rail;
nothing but get in your car and come to
Legacy Village. My God, the developer
could think of a better idea.

This amphitheater is to be located
on the banks of the wild and scenic
section of the Carmans River.

We have two rivers on Long Island
that are wild and scenic that I know of.
Perhaps, three. Maybe the Nissequogue.
You would know that better. But we know
the Carmans is Brookhaven's jewel. It's
ours. We treasure it, we care for it.

I camped at Southaven Park the first
time it was open. The very first time.
I've sat under the Cathedral Pines in
Yaphank, and I have loved to bike along
its Main Street. You will put an end to

that if you allow this project to go
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forward because nobody can bike on a
road where there are 3,000 cars trying
to get in and out. To say nothing of
the business, the 5,000 people sitting
in amphitheater, or anything else.

We have a right to determine our
future, and we really object to this
process.

This next thing is that it's vital.
It's next to a vital and wonderful
historic district that you can just walk
in and step back in time. Where can you
do that on Long Island anymore, I ask
you?

This is what the county is about,
preserving our past, present -- keeping
our present, and planning for our
future. This is not a plan. This is a
real estate agent's dream, not a county
executive.

This is waters and area that
empties into the Wertheim Wildlife
Preserve, and into the Narrow Bay and --

and Bellport Bay. It is critical that
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we look at the major cumulative impact
of polluting this watershed.

This area, 1f I may point
(indicating), is within three years of
what you put in the ground ends up in
that river.

Three years, folks. Not 25,
not 50, not 100; three years.

So 1f you're planning sewer
treatment, let's plan something that

isn't groundwater discharge.

I want to know what you're going to

do with stormwater runoff from hard

surfaces.

My God, the Forge is dead. We have

millions of dollars coming, and all we
can think about is a word called
"dredge." They don't even have a word
called "environmental restoration.”

When you kill it, it stays pretty
much dead.

The area to the south is not
zoned -- it's zoned A-1.

A-1.
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Those people who live in that
residence area of Brookhaven in Yaphank
are zoned A-1. They are not even
serviced by public water.

The impact on Southaven Park has to
be measured. The ability of people to
step into a wilderness amidst a
high-density-populated area like
Brookhaven Town is unique. You have a
duty to see to it that we maintain that
for generations going forward. This is
not your quick-buck scheme, this is not
snake o0il. This is the Carmans River,
and this is Brookhaven's jewel.

We need to look at the nitrogen
levels in this river. We've been
measuring it, and they're coming up in
almost levels that make it not a Pine
Barrens River.

This is a Pine Barrens River.

What do we do when we don't have that
anymore?

I can tell you what we can do.

Pretty soon, we keep this up, we walk
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across the Carmans River.

I want you to measure the impact on
the wildlife. ©Not only within the area
of the project that you're planning, but
in the outlying areas. Because we know,
if you build it, they will die. That's
just the way it is. We've seen it from
one end of the Island to the other.

I know the traffic cannot be
measured. When I used to travel
east/west on the Long Island Expressway,
I used to have to get to Nichols Road
before I sat in bumper-to-bumper. Now I
get on at Exit 69 and I can sit in
bumper-to-bumper. And if we build
The Meadows, where I might add there
will be very few meadows, we will have
even more traffic. More than 2,000,
3,000 people getting on at that exit.

DIRECTOR ISLES: Ms. Johnston,
you've gone over the five minutes. So
if you just want to --

MS. JOHNSTON: I just have --

I want to complain about this
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process. I feel that is it flawed, that
it is unacceptable. I believe that when
you want to be making an investment in
real estate, you buy the land.

Why is it the job of taxpayers to
subsidize this adventure? I just don't
get it.

We have 12,000 homes in foreclosure
in Suffolk County.

12,000.

We have no need for affordable
housing in this vicinity because you can
buy a house in Mastic Beach for less
than $130,000.

That's affordable, folks.

Change your focus. Do a paradigm
shift, and bring back the areas that
you've marginalized. We don't need to
build new. We need to redevelop what we
already have.

And the last thing I would ask is
that this land be added to preservation.

Mr. Levy spoke a week or so ago at

the "Save the EPF Fund Rally" in
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Bethpage. And he said, "The one thing
they're not making more of is land. We
have to hold onto the land we have for
future generations."

And you know what? There's no
higher calling for you right now.

I thank you very much.

(Applause)

DIRECTOR ISLES: Thank you very
much, Ms. Johnston.

Okay. The next speaker is John
McConnell.

MR. MCCONNELL: Hi, good evening.
John McConnel, M-C-C-O-N-N-E-L-L.

I have a letter here from Johan
(handing). She's the head of the civic,
she couldn't make it tonight. She's at
another meeting.

There's a lot that's been said
tonight that I agree with, of course,
and it's been said before, like many
times. This is some definition of, you
know, do something over and over and

over again. You know who said that --
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what the -- the definition of --
Einstein's definition of -- I'1l1l skip
that part.

But, anyway, we've heard quite a
bit.

As you all know -- I'11 make it
real quick -- there's -- not only the
Yaphank Taxpayers Civic but South
Yaphank strongly opposes this. And
other civic groups, environmental groups
are all -- there's like nobody onboard
for this here except the developers and
the workers and the unions and so forth.

I agree with Regina Seltzer
(phonetic) and -- and also
Legislator Romaine that the legality of
this here, selling it, doesn't seem to
be legal. I'm not a lawyer, but it
seems like it is totally wrong.

It's -— one correction, and it has
been already stated tonight so I don't
have to correct it, but in the paper it
said it's near the Carmans River

Watershed, it's in the Carmans River

Al
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Watershed. This is a very protected and
historic river. Let's try to keep it
that way, not -- this is -- this would
destroy —-

Johan and I moved to Yaphank about
10 years ago because it's rural and we
like the area. This would totally
change it unbelievable in terms of
population, traffic, and environment.
There's probably not -- not enough clean
water, and this would add to the
pollution and -- and so on.

This stuff about the jobs, if this
thing ever gets going -- hopefully it
doesn't -- that's years and years away,
although the county executive says we
have to have this going because men are
out of -- people are out of work.

That's -- that's fear-mongering.
Okay. We have to have this here
because, you know, the environment --
the -- the -- you know, the job
situation is bad. That's -- you know,

that's a long way off on this.
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I also agree with Richard Amper,

what he said tonight, also what he said

in the paper. Some conflict of
interest, the -- what was it here? Hold
on.

The --

Okay. The engineering firm that
was a consultant -- they mentioned in
the paper there yesterday =-- that does
seem to be a conflict of interest, but
that doesn't bother the county
executive. He feels he can basically do
anything.

As Legislator Romaine said, he kept
the county legislature in the dark for
three years, nobody knew anything about
this here, and it's totally ridiculous.
And I commend the committee up there for
looking into it. I hope you look at it
real strongly, because the county
legislature didn't know anything about
the plan -- they heard rumors, they
heard this -- that's -- that's not a way

to run, you know, the government.
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I was at that meeting that Mary Ann
just spoke to, down at Bethpage State
Park. And, yes, Steve Levy did say,
"Let's preserve the land." But yet, he
wants to do this here.

This —-- this totally doesn't make
any —- any sense. The purpose of last
week was to save the parks and the EPF
fund and so on. And here we have
land -- I've been -- you people --

I don't know if you've been there.
You should go there, walk it, ride a
bike. I live right down a block from
it. I've been in and out many times.
You should see how pristine it is and so
on. And to put this here is totally,
totally wrong off this here.

I would ask the -- not the
committee here, but the environment --
the committee that voted on this to not
even table it for 30 days, table it
forever.

Thank you.

(Applause)
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DIRECTOR ISLES: Thank you,
Mr. McConnell.

Okay. The next speaker card we
have is from Martin Vanlith, I believe.

And, here again, I apologize if I'm
mispronouncing it.

Okay. Thank you.

Spell your name, please.

MR. VANLITH: Yes.

Vanlith, V-A-N-L-I-T-H.

I'm here on behalf of the Open
Space Council, and I'd like to read what
we have. It's less than five minutes.

DIRECTOR ISLES: Thank you.

MR. VANLITH: Okay.

"The Open Space Council's primary
concern is that the Carmans River be
reestablished as a productive Pine
Barrens River with low acidity, low
nitrate concentrations, and a variety of
native flora and fauna that would
naturally be found in such an
environment. In OSC's opinion, the

highest and best use for any lands
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currently owned by a county in the
watershed is to protect the Carmans from
the current and additional onslaught of
contamination.

"The proposed Legacy Village is out
of step with that concept. The DGEIS
needs to address impacts to the entire
Carmans River Watershed in order to
assess the true nature of cumulative
effects to the river.

"A Legacy Village concept is also
at odds with the smart growth
initiatives enacted by the county. It
creates a destination where none existed
before; it is not well served by
existing infrastructure; it will bring
additional people and vehicles into an
area that is relatively lightly
populated; and it will not be readily
walkable as the car will still be the
dominant feature on the landscape.

"In terms of Suffolk County's
infrastructure, the DGEIS must also loock

at the cumulative short-term and
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long-term plans for all of the
intersections along the Long Island Rail
Road, including access to EPCAL, and
along the Long Island Expressway,
including at Exit 68 with BNL and the
expanding industrial park, as well as
along Sunrise Highway.

"With millions of dollars being
spent by federal, state, county, and
town governments to protect the Carmans
River Watershed by acquiring and
preserving land in the watershed, it
makes no sense to be declaring this very
same land as surplus for the purpose of
high density development.

"The Open Space Council urges the
planning department to consider the
alternatives with no action.”

Thank you very much.

(Applause)

DIRECTOR ISLES: Thank you.

MR. VANLITH: I have -- you know,
what I read will be supplemented by the

president, Marilyn England.
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DIRECTOR ISLES: Okay.

MR. VANLITH: Should I hand this in
any way?

DIRECTOR ISLES: Well, essentially
it's up to you --

MR. VANLITH: Yeah, because --

DIRECTOR ISLES: -- but we'll put
it on the record.

MR. VANLITH: Yeah.

DIRECTOR ISLES: If your
supplemental comments are made before
the 30th --

MR. VANLITH: Yeah.

DIRECTOR ISLES: -- certainly,
those will be welcome, too.

MR. VANLITH: She's going to expand
on that. That was just for --

Thank you.

DIRECTOR ISLES: Thank you.

MR. VANLITH: Thank you very much,
everybody.

DIRECTOR ISLES: Thank you.

I'm going to go back to John

McConnell.
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John, are you here?

MR. MCCONNELL: Yeah.

DIRECTOR ISLES: John, did you want
me to read the letter from Johan
McConnell or --

MR. MCCONNELL: Well, I --

DIRECTOR ISLES: =-- put it into the
record?

MR. MCCONNELL: She didn't say. I
think -- I don't know how long it is.

DIRECTOR ISLES: It's not that
long. Let me just read it so it's on
the record --

MR. MCCONNELL: Yeah, read it.
That's good. Thank you.

DIRECTOR ISLES: Since she wasn't
able to make it tonight.

The letter is written as follows:

"The South Yaphank Civic
Association would like to express our
concerns about the Draft Generic
Environmental Impact Statement for the
sale of 255 acres of county property

located in Yaphank.
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"Number one, geology soils and
topography subsurface environmental
conditions.

"Will the soil be tested to see if
there are VOCs from the toxic plumes
located on the property?

"Number two, water resources and
stormwater management.

"The proposed project is located in
the Carmans River Watershed. The Pine
Barrens Commission and the Town of
Brookhaven are working on a management
plan for the watershed.

"Will this plan be looked at and
included in the impact statement?

"Number three, terrestrial and
aguatic ecology.

"The Town of Brookhaven has
recently discovered the rare and
endangered gray fox on property located
across from police headgquarters just
east of the Schmidt farm. It is
entirely possible that the gray fox is

also located on the 255 acres.
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"Number four, transportation.

"Please include the intersection of
Park Street and Yaphank Avenue in the
study. At the present time, residents
from Crescent and Park can make left and
right turns onto Yaphank Avenue. Cars
leaving police headguarters parking lot
at the intersection are supposed to make
right turns only. However, numerous
times during the day, cars make left
turns. The intersection is located at
the bottom of the railroad overpass, and
cars traveling south on Yaphank Avenue
do not have a direct sight line until
they are on top of the overpass.

"Five, air quality.

"The Suffolk County Health
Department conducted air quality
assessments at several sites along
Yaphank Avenue. Because of the Long
Island Compost, there were problems
discovered with the air. The Caithness
Power Plant had to purchase clean air

credits in order to build the power
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plant, and now there is talk of a second
plant.

"Six, utilities, community
facilities, and services.

"The property's located within two
different school districts and two fire
departments.

"How will the taxes on the property
be divided?

"The South Country Ambulance
District has responsibility for
95 percent of the property, as their
northern_boundary is Park Street.

"Will new facilities be provided
because of the increase in population
for both the Brookhaven Fire District
and the South County Ambulance District?

"The last comment, historic and
archeological resources.

"A historical building, the
original 'Doctor's Cabin,' is located in
Area A.

"Will this building remain in its

present location or will it be moved."
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And it's just signed by Johan
McConnell, the president of the civic
association.

Okay. Our next speaker card is
from Kevin McAllister.

MR. MCALLISTER: Good evening. My
name is Kevin McAllister. I'm honored
to be your Peconic Baykeeper.

THE REPORTER: Would you spell your
last name, please.

MR. MCALLISTER:
M-C-A-IL-L-I-S-T-E-R.

THE REPORTER: Thank you.

MR MCALLISTER: I guess I'll point
out what I don't know and what I -- I
believe I do know. I'm not going to
speak to traffic, quality of life
issues, impacts on, you know, the local
economy, et cetera; but I will speak to
water. So, again, I -- I'd like to
believe that I do know a thing or two
about that.

If you consider the entire

watershed and -- and relative to these
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tributaries, you know, it's -- it's a
very sad legacy with respect to the
impaired waters. In fact, New York DEC
is posed to come out with a revised
303D list, comparing waters list, which
is going to be very sweeping.

They're going to include basically
and virtually all the Great South Bay
into Shinnicock Bay, I believe, and
feeding tributaries. And that's due
in -- in a large part to chronic algal
blooms associated with nutrient or
nitrogen loading.

And I would argue that, you know,
ultimately, really where the buck stops
is -- is these feeding tributaries, the
arteries of our bay. And I -- I think
over time, you know, as we obviously
develop Long Island, particularly with
sanitary waste, lawn fertilizers, we're
seeing more and more impaired waters.

If you look at that list, it's
alarming. Virtually every stream on

Long Island has some form of impairment.
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It's failing to meet water quality
standards and best uses. The ability to
catch fish and to use these water
resources for recreational uses, and
more and more. Now, what we're seeing
is, ultimately, we are connecting the
dots to the nutrient loading.

So with respect to, obviously, the
Carmans River, and this goes to my
point -- and I don't have the answers,
and I applaud CEQ for proceeding with
this process, but I do ask that you
ultimately seek these answers through,
you know, the study and the consulting
firm that's assigned to this study, but
we really need to define the nutrient
loads relative to, you know, this
expanded development.

And I want to make this point, I've
made it before, the county's sanitary
waste code is grossly deficient with
respect to protecting our surface
waters. It's designed to protect

drinking water quality, and that's a far
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cry -- a tenfold difference in
protecting the entirety of these streams
and the life they support versus the
ability to turn on the faucet to drink
tap water and to know it's safe.

So, again, this nexus has to be
connected. And I -- I hope over time --
and I know it's a side issue, but, you
know, ultimately, I hope that Suffolk
County and, you know, the elected
officials, CEQ, will ultimately start to
turn their sights on, again, the
sanitary waste code as it relates to
protecting surface waters.

The Carmans River, one of three, is
an esteemed stream. You know, as you
know, it supports brook trout in that
particular area. And, again, that
requires high water quality. So what
does this mean with respect to, again,
water quality degradation?

And a very smart man said not too
long ago that ultimately he felt that

we've reached kind of a tipping point
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with sanitary waste as it relates to
effecting our groundwater and ultimately
our streams. And I fully concur. I
think we're there.

So I think we have to take a
hardline to really take a -- again, a
very critical view of these projects as
they are forthcoming. And this, based
on its magnitude, is significant. So I
ask you to do due diligence with respect
to ensuring that. There's a
comprehensive review of the groundwater
enrichment and as it will effect or
negatively impact the integrity of
Carmans River.

And I'm going to be critical, if I
may, for a moment.

Let me start by saying Suffolk
County has —-- has shown leadership for
many years on many fronts relative to
environmental protection. And I hope, I
implore you, please select the right
consultant and then back off and allow

that -- you know, that firm to really
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provide good science for, you know,
ultimately ~- you know, good judgment on
your part, on the legislature's part.

We don't want to connect the dots
here ultimately where -- whereas it's
perceived that this is really what we
want. So let's -- let's find a way to
shoehorn it in and tell us it's all
good, because we've been there before.

I know the panel sitting there is
aware, obviously, of my critique in
prior EISs. You know, I hold firm
that -- you know, in a -- certainly a
prior process, it -- it's, quiet
frankly, has been an embarrassment, and
I don't want to see this repeated.

Do the right thing. Protect this
jewel. We have very few of them left.
This is one that Suffolk County should
be very proud of. You have a strong
legacy of land protection, obviously,
with, you know, the lower portion being
federal land. Southaven Park, Suffolk

County Cathedral Pines. You know,

12
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it's -- it's --

Let's not give this away from --
because of just irresponsible
development.

Thank you.

(Applause)

DIRECTOR ISLES: Thank you,

Mr. McAllister.

Okay. The next speaker is Don
Seubert.

Don?

There you are.

MR. SEUBERT: I hope I didn't go
ahead of anybody or anything, I just
came.

DIRECTOR ISLES: This is your card,
you're next.

Right up at the podium, Don,
please.

MR. SEUBERT: Okay.

DIRECTOR ISLES: And just spell
your last name for the record, please.

MR. SEUBERT: It's Don, D-0-N,

S-E-U-B-E-R-T. And good evening and
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thank you for your time.

DIRECTOR ISLES: Good evening.

MR. SEUBERT: The impact of a
public purchase of land, open space and
public money for a private purpose, the
can of worms this piece of county land

presents deeply concerns the public.

Gridlocked, over taxed, bankrupted, over

developed Long Island cannot build and
should not attempt to build its way out
of its 2010 dilemmas. It's yet another
pongid scheme to save Long Island in
which we will all dearly pay.

Leave untouched this space of
Brookhaven as a living historic
community representing our area's
historic past. Its values will only

grow. Let's not screw up a living

historic community with a quaint plastic

village -- a quaint village attached to
an ugly miniature round cement Nassau
Coliseum when a real historic Yaphank
exists for everyone's benefit.

Let's keep the Carmans River live

14
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and protect habitat and water quality.

Please recall about 40 years ago --
I'm sorry now for being sarcastic -- why
this plan has forced out, displaced the
hardworking, revenue-producing, positive
tax-paying farmers all along Horseblock
Road, Sills, and Yaphank Avenue.
Farmlands net income benefit to the
taxpayer i1s just an addition to a farm's
unique aesthetic community environmental
benefits that are found in this area.
Isolated islands of our rural past will
not sell to Suffolk's tourism for long.

Our existing large vacation,
restaurant, day-tourist, and beach-going
industries will evaporate like Coney
Island's hay days, and our farms.

All successful world cities have a
progression of development from the
teaming cities to the suburban rural
vacation countryside. All should be
within 50 miles of that major city. We
are at that limit. A feather will kill

the wvalence.
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We are interrelated and
interdependent. Our view to the world
is the LIE, especially in Medford.
People must feel that decompression for
an area to be sustainable relief and an
attraction. It starts at the
Medford/Yaphank line.

Keep Long Island pristine and
desirable for its present and long-time
residents. Don't push older
tax-positive Long Islanders off Long
Island for the -- a Long Island quality
of life. Simultaneously ask your
taxpayers for open space protection,

land purchase dollars, while we give up

our land that may be critical to Suffolk

County's future. And land more costly
in the future does not make common
sense. It must be evaluated for
impacting future bonds, community
preservation surcharges, historic
preservation, and maintenance cost of
our open space.

The cumulative impacts of Legacy

16
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Village, traffic and impacts of a
perpetuating further development and,
slash, traffic to the area all about the
proposal, especially to Medford and the
already populated areas to the west,
must be considered. The body of traffic
impacts along the LIE, the Long Island
Ave- -- the LIE Service Road, North and
South, €3 to 64, -5, and -6 in Medford
need be evaluated.

Air quality, noise, the light
pollution, existing visual eyesores. I
heard people talking about the Caithness
Power Plant a bit, and -- and all the --
we understand so much about the leakage
from the -- from the landfill and so
forth. Now, to be even more visible,
the health and safety of existing
residents together with the existing
impacts of polluting dangerous
industries, zoning in proximity need be
part of any scope.

A huge visual impact on Medford

area roads today is litter. That

)
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existing heavy industry -- existing
heavy industry, major commercial
centers, and tremendous traffic numbers
bring. We do not need one more
potential impact on our Medford
community. Traffic will go east through
Medford and west back home to find their
shortcuts.

Impacts of new development to the
small local businesses, attraction of
high-end business to our area and its
downtowns, for example, Sills Road and
Route 112 and Horseblock, need be
evaluated.

Hamlet studies are currently being
done in North Bellport, Medford, Gordan
Heights, Coram, Middle Island, and East
Patchogue. Revitalization to Patchogue
and impact to Bellport Village. All of
these plans need to be scoped for
immediate and long-term impacts.
Community goals may be in conflict.

Nearby existing recreational zoning

in Medford at Country Fair, Boomers, the
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movie theater, et cetera, need be
evaluated, too.

Shortcuts through remaining Medford
seml and rural roads as Granny, Country,
Long Island Avenue, and Mill, will be
routes found. Roads residents use to
decompress. Past rural roads will be
lastingly effected by perpetuation of
development.

A short five- to ten-minute bike
ride, a two-minute car ride along Long
Island Avenue can take you to a Yaphank
farm, the lakes, the Carmans River,
Cathedral Pines. A different world.
Purely the environment and our
desirability of Yaphank and surrounding
communities becomes a product of
development we allow.

Townhouses with apartments must be
sustainable on their own. Owners must
not qualify based on the necessary
income from tenants.

Who will control this and this

effect on new building throughout
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Brookhaven and in older neighborhoods
that are already impacted by overcrowded
legal and illegal apartments?

I'11l just end it there, and just
say my own personal -- I grew up and had
taken a lot of bike rides with kids —--
kids at school and field trips in that
area in a safe way through the back
roads. I don't see this happening
anymore, and I think we're going to lose
that.

I think that the area is
overwhelmed by heavy industrial and
everything else. I don't know how
suitable it is.

I guess you knew about the data --
a plan to Connecticut that did.

I'm sure you also realize the
hundreds of thousands of plus gallons
of -- Caithness.

I don't know if you're all aware of
the -- the amount of liquid nitrogen on
TruGreen Chemlawn, just a neighbor

there.
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Of course you know Grucci's there.

There's so many in- -- unbelievable
things in that area that -- you know, I
think the feather -- you know, the

feather is on the camel's back, and I
think that you should really consider
that. And all the impacts to what our
other communities are doing along the
way, trying to revitalize ourselves and
make it a good place to live.

It's just nice to get a breath of
fresh air, you know. I was shoot- =--
coming out on the expressway, but, you
know, once you pass William Floyd or get
into the road right to here to the jail,
I just saw cars. You know, you need
that in life. And I think we all need
that and Long Island will not be
sustainable if that's not maintained.

Thank you very much..

DIRECTOR ISLES: Thank you,

Mr. Seubert.
(Discussion held off the record)

DIRECTOR ISLES: Okay. I'm going
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to note that I did receive a statement
from someone who wanted to submit it in
writing. Apparently, they -- they just
wanted to have it acknowledged that they
did submit a statement. It's rather
lengthy. But, here again, that will be
part of the record as well. And it's
from a Jennifer Clement.

Is there anyone else who would like
to speak tonight?

MR. TOMASZEWSKI: (Indicating)

DIRECTOR ISLES: Sir, go right
ahead.

Just state your name and spell your
last name.

MR. TOMASZEWSKI: Thank vyou,

Mr. Isles.

My name is Dan Tomaszewski,
T-0-M-A-S-Z-E-W-S~K~I. And I'm sorry I
didn't fill out a yellow card --

DIRECTOR ISLES: 1It's okay.

MR. TOMASZEWSKI: -- I originally
didn't plan to speak, but I have a few

things I would like to say.
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Most of the people in the room know
me as my official day job role. I am
vice president of the Longwood School
Board, and, of course, this is very --
very much a concern to the Longwood
School District.

Now, we're not here tonight to talk
about impact of school taxes, although
it is an offshoot of this, and, as you
know, we are very, very concerned. If
you read Newsday and watch the TV
everyday, you'll see that the funding of
education in this state is a serious,
serious problem.

And the school district is not in
complete agreement with the people
representing the -- county people that
are advocates for this plan, but we're
not going to get into that because I've
spoken at length about that. Let it
suffice to say that we take issue
with -- with many of the predictions and
projections.

But I'd like to speak tonight on
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behalf of myself and my family.

I was born in Yaphank. Grew up
there. And the lake was a big part of
my life, my brothers and all of my

friends and neighbors. I can remember

as a young kid swimming in the lake. It

was crystal clear. You could throw a

guarter in the lake, swim down, find it.

The lake's not that way anymore.

We fished in the lake and we could
eat the fish. You could fish in the
lake, but you can't eat the fish

anymore.
We canoed in the lake. Now, if you

could get by the cabomba weed, maybe you

could canoe, | don’t know.

Certainly, it's not what it was and

it's going downhill.

I don't believe the lake is dead,
but if we continue the trend, the lake
will be dead. All right. And as Mary
Ann so eloquently stated, once it's
dead, it's not going to come back. All

right.
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As a representative of the school

board, we can’t play games with

the way education is funded, we have to be

right with our decisions.

You can't play games with the
environment. You have to be right.

If -- 1f you're not absolutely sure

100 percent that what is proposed here
is going to have absolutely no impact on
it, then you can't be -- you can't be in
favor. You've got to be sure. You
absolutely got to be sure. Because once
it's dead, it's dead, it's never coming
back.

And, you know what? Local
government, as opposed to state
government and federal government, is
all about quality of life of the people
who live here. You are our champions of
quality of life.

(Applause)

MR. TOMASZEWSKI: And if we can't
depend on our elected officials at the

county and town level to represent us

85

Five Star Reporting, Inc. d/b/a ADL Transcription Services
*k*k% Suites located in all boroughs ***%**
(631) 224-5054



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

SEQRA Public Scoping Hearing 3/16/10 86

for quality of life, then this whole
thing might as well be packed in.

This is a critical decision, and --
and you have a lot of -- you have a big
responsibility. And I'm sure that you
will take this very seriously and -- and
consider the people who live here and
the generations who hope to live here
for many years to come.

So thank you very much for your
time.

(Applause)

DIRECTOR ISLES: Thank you,

Mr. Tomaszewski.

And, Dr. Strobel, please.

DR. STROBEL: Herb Strobel.
S-T-R-0-B-E~L, first name Herb.

First of all, thank you to the CEQ
for holding this public hearing and for
taking these comments.

I'm a member of the Town of
Brookhaven Open Space Committee, as well
as the Suffolk County Farm Advisory

Committee, and I would just like to

Five Star Reporting, Inc. d/b/a ADL Transcription Services
***%%* Suites located in all boroughs **#*%*
(631) 224-5054



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

SEQRA Public Scoping Hearing 3/16/10

offer a few comments and perspectives
with relations to the Suffolk County
Farm in Yaphank.

As some of you might know, the
Suffolk County Farm was actually
purchased by the county nearly 140 years
ago, and it's been an active
agricultural production more or less
since -- for that entire period of time.

As Mr. Isles indicated, in December
of 2003, over 200 acres of the farm was
put into permanent protective status by
the legislature in recognition of the
fact that the farm's a valuable resource
for all Suffolk County residents.

Simply stated, I think it's safe to
say that the proposed development is
incompatible with the present and future
activities of the farm.

As I indicated, the farm is an
active agricultural production and there
are operations including plowing,
cultivating, which generate -- or it can

generate considerable amount of dust,
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spreading of manure, which can generate
odors that some people find offensive,

and then irrigation as well, which can

generate noise.

With nearly 3,000 residents
potentially located relatively nearby,
there will be conflicts --
neighbor/farmer conflicts generated by
the simple fact that 3,000 residents
will be literally located right next to
the farm.

In addition to that, those 3,000
residents create the potential for
conflicts that include issues related to
trespass, related to vandalism of the
farm -- farm operations.

And so, basically, as I indicated,
this proposed development, as it is
currently scoped out, is incompatible
with future farm -- present and future
farm operations.

And so I would just paraphrase
Legislator Romaine and suggest that the

proposed development basically flies in
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the face of smart growth principles. A
number of individuals have already
indicated that, and I would support
that.

So that's all I really have to
offer this evening, and, again, I
appreciate the opportunity to present
those comments.

Thank you.

DIRECTOR ISLES: Thank you very
much.

(Applause)

DIRECTOR ISLES: Okay. Is there
anyone else who would like to present
any comments tonight?

MS. JOHNSTON: (Indicating)

DIRECTOR ISLES: Anyone else who

has- -- I'll recognize you, Mary Ann, in

just a second, just --
No other first shots?
(WHEREUPON, there was no response.)
DIRECTOR ISLES: Okay. Mary Ann,
you're up for again -- just for maybe

three minutes.
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MS. JOHNSTON: Oh, I won't need
that much.

DIRECTOR ISLES: Okay.

Restate your name.

MS. JOHNSTON: Mary Ann Johnston,
ABCO.

I left out an important aspect of
any major development in -- in the
impact. And that is that every major
development is growth inducing. Not
just in the area that you're planning to
build something, but in the surrounding
area.

The surrounding area to the east is
Suffolk County's Southaven Park. To the
north is a historical zone. To the
south is the Wertheim Wildlife Preserve.
And to the west we have major high
density development.

Growth-inducing aspects cannot be
ignored and need to be measured in terms
of the impact on every single
surrounding community.

I represent a coalition that has
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more than 40 civic groups signed on in
opposition to that very growth-inducing
aspect.

So, again, I thank you for your
time.

DIRECTOR ISLES: Thank you,
Ms. Johnston.

(Applause)

DIRECTOR ISLES: 1Is there anyone
else that would like to address the CEQ?

MR. MCCONNELL: (Indicating)

DIRECTOR ISLES: John, you'll get
three minutes at your secondary shot.

MR. MCCONNELL: One minute.

DIRECTOR ISLES: Okay.

MR. MCCONNELL: I just left out
something.

DIRECTOR ISLES: John McConnell.

MR. MCCONNELL: John McConnell,
M-C-C-O-N-N-E-L-L.

One of the things I was talking
about before is that the -- the
legisla- -- not the legislature, the

legislature was basically in the dark
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about this. They didn't know about
these plans until that meeting last --
whenever it was. But this is kind of
typical of our county executive. I
don't want to bash him too much, but
this is how he operates. Okay. And he
thinks he can do -- you know, bypass
any -- any, you know, procedures, rules
and laws, whatever. And we've seen that
down in our neighborhood with the
shooting range.

But, again, I just want to
reiterate that the -- the Suffolk County
Legislature was basically kept in the
dark about this, and that's not right.
That's not the right way to do things.

Thank you very much for your time.

DIRECTOR ISLES: Thank you,

Mr. McConnell.

(Applause)

DIRECTOR ISLES: Any other
questions or statements?

(WHEREUPON, there was no response.)

DIRECTOR ISLES: Let me just
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make the point in reference to
Mr. McConnell's comment.

I'm not going to comment in terms
of the past. What I will comment on is,
we are in a SEQRA process right now.

The county is the lead agency. These

steps along the process will require the

review by CEQ and decisions by the
county legislature. So they will be
involved. They have been involved in
the SEQRA process. They issued the
Positive Declaration. They will be
involved in scoping the DGIS and the
FGEIS.

Okay. Any other questions or any
other comments tonight?

(WHEREUPON, there was no response.)

DIRECTOR ISLES: Seeing none, that
completes the hearing this evening.

As I indicated, the public comment
period extends until March 30th. So
written comments can continue to be
provided in that format. This matter

will then be put into a final scope,
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which, here again, is subject to review
of the Council on Environmental Quality
and the Suffolk County Legislature.

I thank you for coming down
tonight, and adjoin the meeting at this
point.

Thank you.

(WHEREUPON, this SEQRA Public
Scoping Hearing was adjourned at

8:28 p.m.)
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I, THERESA PAPE, a Shorthand Reporter and
Notary Public of the State of New York, do hereby
certify:

That the foregoing is a true and accurate
transcription of the stenographic notes taken
herein.

I further certify that I am not related to
any of the parties to this action by blood or
marriage; and that I am in no way interested in the
outcome of this matter.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my

hand this 16th day of March 2010.
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FINAL SCOPE FOR
DRAFT GENERIC ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT STATEMENT FOR
DECLARATION AS SURPLUS AND SUBSEQUENT SALE OF 255 ACRES OF
COUNTY OWNED LAND IN YAPHANK FOR MIXED USE DEVELOPMENT
PURPOSES
SUFFOLK COUNTY, NEW YORK

INTRODUCTION

This document is the Final Scope for the Draft Gené&mwvironmental Impact Statement
("DGEIS”) for the Declaration as Surplus and Subseq&ate of 255 Acres of County Owned
Land in Yaphank for Mixed Use Development Purposes.dhigipated that the land would be
sold to one or more developers who would create a destingenter featuring sports,
entertainment, and cultural uses in conjunction wittordtéible workforce and market rate
housing. The County has the option to sell the entire 2B&sd0 a single developer, or to sell
portions of the property at different times, and/or tdtiple purchasers. Prior to the declaration
as surplus and sale of the property, and after a Stat@oBmental Quality Review Act
(SEQRA) Coordinated Review, Suffolk County, as SEQRA L&gedncy in resolution No. 45-
2010 has determined that a Generic Environmental Impact $tateshould be prepared to
analyze the potential environmental impacts associatddtiagt declaration as surplus, sale and
subsequent development of the site. This Final Scope bagpbemulgated by the Lead Agency
in accordance with 6 NYCRR Part 617.8 and sets fortfollmaving:

» Brief description of the proposed action;

* Potentially significant adverse impacts;

» Extent and quality of information needed to adequately adgresntially significant
adverse impacts;

» Initial identification of mitigation measures;
 Reasonable alternatives to be considered;

» Identification of the information/data to be included in appees rather than in the body
of the DGEIS; and

* Those prominent issues that were raised during scoping agmniledd to be not relevant
or not environmentally significant or that have been adefuaddressed in a prior
environmental review.

In order to allow for public input on the Scope, the S«ffébunty Planning Department as the
initiating unit in conjunction with the Council on Environn@ihQuality (CEQ) and the Suffolk

County Legislature held a Public Scoping Session on Ma®, 2010 at 7:00 pm in the
Legislative Auditorium of the Riverhead County Cent&t0 Center Drive, Southampton, and
accepted written comments through March 30, 2010. The FamgleSincludes relevant issues
raised through scoping and describes issues raised duringgthbati were determined not to be
relevant or not environmentally significant. This Finabge will serve as the basis for the
DGEIS.
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The DGEIS will be clearly and concisely written ifaip language that can be read and
understood by the public. Highly technical information will aenmarized in the body of the
document and attached as an Appendix.

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED ACTION

The project consists of four distinct areas as shawiigure 1. The analysis will address each
area individually, as well as the project as a whtidegnable the County to dispose of the
property by area, or in total. The following briefly delses the location of each area and the
development proposed therein:

Area A - Area A is the northeast corner of the County'klings. This area is bordered by the
LIE service road to the north, Yaphank Avenue to thet,\whe Suffolk County Department of

Public Works (DPW) Complex to the south, and a buffeaalong the Carman's River to the
east. This area contains 34.16+ acres.

The following existing uses will be removed and relocatedn area east of Area D (see Figure
1):

* Ten (10) acres of County highway yards;
» Thirteen thousand (13,000) square feet of interior space foicputks buildings;

» Sixteen thousand six hundred (16,600) square feet of intpascedor a road salt storage
building;

* Ninety (90) parking spaces for the County Board of Electiand

* New doctor's cottage and shed (together with demolittmhramoval of the old cottage
and shed)

Commercial and family-oriented entertainment uses wouid Beea A and would include:
» Fifty thousand (50,000) square feet of interior space fotspod wellness facilities;
» Fifty thousand (50,000) square feet of interior space facenifse;

* Four (4) restaurant locations of eight thousand sevewnired and fifty (8,750) square
feet of interior space each;

» Seventy thousand (70,000) square feet of interior spacetelruse;
* Twenty-five thousand (25,000) square feet of interior spacesfail use;

» Seventy two (72) rental units (affordable to resideating up to eighty (80%) percent
of Area Median Income) of one bedroom apartments eaghdhaix hundred fifty (650)
square feet of interior living space.

* Arena (5,500 seats)
* Outdoor Stadium (5,000 seats)

Area B - Area B is a 121.13+ acre rectangular parcel south o€thenty farm, west of Police
Headquarters and north of the Correctional Facilitycddiincome rental and ownership housing
would include:
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Seven hundred eighty five (785) Units of homes each havitvgeba nine hundred fifty
(950) and one thousand two hundred fifty (1,250) square festesfar living space and
having no more than two (2) bedrooms, as follows:

* Four hundred twenty nine (429) of these Units shall be affoedalresidents earning
up to eighty (80%) percent of Area Median Income.

 Two hundred fourteen (214) of these Units shall be affordablesidents earning
between eighty one (81%) percent and no more than wmg#rdd (100%) percent of
Area Median income

* One hundred forty-two (142) of these Units shall be affoleldo those earning
between one hundred one (101%) percent and no more tlahumdred twenty
(120%) percent of Area Median Income

Two hundred fifteen (215) Units of market rate homes, éasing up to one thousand
six hundred (1,600) square feet of interior living space, neertitan two (2) bedrooms
and an accessory apartment with separate entrancepegmgted.

Day Care Center having no less than twenty thousand (20s00@)e feet of interior
space.

Area C - Area C is a 28.32+ acre parcel south of Area B anchéowest of the County
Correctional Facility, which will be used for athletacilities and trails.

Area D - Area D is a 94.75+ acre parcel in the southern podidhe County's holdings along
Horseblock Road. This area would include light industriddsusith a focus on emerging
alternative energy development companies. At least (@umegawatts of electric production
facilities will be built.

The section of the DGEIS entitled “Description of Bv@posed Action” will provide:

Background and history

Purpose, need, and benefits (social, demographic, andre)rad the proposed project
Location (description and map) and access points

General design and layout

Project phasing and anticipated construction schedule.

Permits and approvals required for the development giribject

The infrastructure requirements for the entire site Ww#él described, including the
improvements that would be required to the County’s wasdtavireatment plant so that
it could treat all of the wastewater generated by tlveldpment of the property.

POTENTIALLY SIGNIFICANT ADVERSE IMPACTS

The Positive Declaration adopted by the County deternilmgcthe declaration as surplus, sale
and subsequent development of the site, as proposed, @sudl m significant adverse

environmental impacts. Since a detailed site plan haveet developed, many of the issues
will be addressed in a generic manner, identifying comségrdéinat could affect development, or
identifying specific criteria that would limit impact$he methodologies that will be used to
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evaluate these potential impact issues are described.bétovweach area of analysis, existing
conditions and proposed conditions will be described,piaieenvironmental impacts will be
evaluated and required mitigation measures will be describe

The analyses to be performed in the DGEIS will idensfyecific impacts, based on the
comparison of Project-induced environmental changes tapplkcable regulatory thresholds or
criteria. These references were identified in theolisesources for review, and also include the
New York State Environmental Quality Review Act.

The County’s Positive Declaration set forth in Ratioh 45-2010, dated February 4, 2010,
references subsets of Title 6 NYCRR Part 617.7(c)(®tate a belief that the potential exists
for significant environmental impacts to any or all af tbllowing features: air quality, ground
or surface water quality or quantity, transportation,sepisolid waste, erosion-flooding-
leaching-drainage issues, ecology and natural resourcesdgtiegetinimal species, habitats),,
archaeology, visual aesthetics, community charaeteergy use, use of agricultural, open
space, or recreational resources, increases in populatianges to cumulative environmental
elements, cumulative actions which would have signifieswironmental impacts.

The DGEIS will analyze the specific impacts of théremproposed development on Areas A, B,
C, and D, as well as the proposed relocation siteh®SCDPW highway maintenance facility
and STP expansion. Based on the analyses and progdhe DGEIS will include a summary
table of various features categorized on a by-Area bagisdenerated traffic, tax revenues).

Specific impacts may include the following:
* Impacts to groundwater and Carmans River

* Increased emissions from vehicle trip generation andtoastion activity; increased
industrial emissions

* Increased impervious area impacts to stormwater rundféarface water quality

* Increased traffic volumes and changed Levels of SergiteYaphank Avenue and
Horseblock Road

* Increased noise levels above Town code-permitted ldx@is site operations, vehicle
trips, or construction activity

* Increased solid waste generation, wastewater genegaattbresulting STP expansion
* Reduced open space impacts to wildlife habitats and vemetati
* Archeological and historic impacts to historic facibtsuch as the Doctor’s Cottage

» Aesthetic and visual changes to the four areas (A, H),Gnd highway maintenance
yard and STP expansion), site lighting pollution

 Community character and population changes from retsgdecommercial, recreational,
and industrial development in a rural/agricultural area

* Increased energy use due to the development of vacaatigpar
* Increased demand for community services, schools, angdjenay services
» Economic effects on community services, schools, ametg@ency services
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* Potential cumulative impacts on each of the aboveifes
Geology, Soils, and Topography

The DGEIS will include a discussion of the geology | #inea of the project site. TBeil Survey

of Suffolk Countyvill be used to determine the soil types on the sitkthe characteristics of such
soils. A map of the soil types on the site will be vpded, along with a summary of the
development constraints associated with those gmlstyThis information will be supplemented
with any existing test hole data, if available, thatudoent the subsurface conditions as well as
the depth to groundwater. The suitability of the sodtalfility, quality, etc.) and potential
engineering limitations for the proposed site alterstiand proposed uses on the site will also be
examined. The DGEIS will address potential soil erosiwh @ff-site transport associated with
construction and will recommend mitigation measuregtiuce off-site impacts including those
on the Carmans River watershed.

The DGEIS will include mapping and quantification of slopesthe site using topographic
information obtained through review of relevant USGS snapd site-specific topographic
surveys (two-foot contours) as available. A high-resofutmpographic model of the existing
topography will be prepared using the County’'s LIDARgftl Detection_Axd Ranging) data,
with color coding to clearly delineate the existing slopaeges (0-10%, 10-15%, 15-25%,
>25%). The DGEIS will discuss the potential changet®pography that would result from the
proposed action to the extent known as well as provide img@amd quantification of areas that
would be disturbed by the proposed action. A thorough narrmd¢iseription of potential impacts
and strategies to minimize such impacts will be includetderDGEIS.

Subsurface Environmental Conditions

The potential for adverse impacts to future residents aacs wf the project site resulting from
the property's and surrounding area’s past development evidxblored and documented by
conducting a Phase | Environmental Site Assessment antkswgpal tests, as needed.

The DGEIS will assess the environmental conditionsfgsarand subsurface) at the Site by
compiling information from historic records and performsiig inspections. The intent will be
to ensure that the DGEIS represents an up-to-date ams#ssf the environmental conditions at
the site in a manner consistent with American SodetyTesting and Materials (ASTM) E
1527-05 Standard Practice for Environmental Site AssessrRéatse | Environmental Site
Assessment Process” (ESA). For ease in organizing tleemation for the DGEIS, four
separate Phase | ESAs will be done: one each for AeBsC, and D, and a general discussion
will be provided of the SCDPW relocation and STP expanai@as. The Area A review will
include any documented impacts from the County’s prior anemuuse of the property.

The ESAs will seek to identify conditions indicative i@leases and threatened releases of
hazardous substances and petroleum products at the subjectypoop@mediately adjacent to
it, by reviewing information regarding:

» Current and past property uses and occupancies;

» Current and past uses of hazardous substances and petrateluTtgr

* Waste management and disposal activities;

» Current and past corrective actions and response adiaitide subject property;
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* Engineering controls at the subject property,
» Institutional controls at the subject property; and
* Properties adjoining or located nearby the subject property.
This information will be obtained, to the extent praadtithrough:
* Interviews with past and present owners, operators angants;
* Review of historical sources of information;
* Review of federal, state, tribal and local governmecnds;
* Visual inspections of the facility and adjoining propestie
* Commonly known or reasonably ascertainable informatkmyut the property, and

* The degree of obviousness of the presence of contamirat@the ability to detect the
contamination by conducting an appropriate investigation.

The ESAs will include information on the plumes of growvater contamination that trespass
beneath the property (trichloroethane, tetrachloroeth&n perchlorate) and references to
the supporting documentation (regulatory databases, rembcty, The ESAs will include a
summary of the type(s) of contamination present ardrélgulatory status of the contaminant
plumes, to the extent that this information is avwddain the documentation reviewed. The
ESAs will incorporate, at a minimum, discussion @ three distinct plumes that are known as
well as the issues these may present relative tpldmned development and long-term use of
the site.

The DGEIS will incorporate the findings of the PhadeSAs including current ground water
conditions (from published reports), and will evaludte potential environmental impacts and
will recommend possible mitigation measures. This evalnatiill reference appropriate New
York State (Department of Environmental Conservationgplartment of Health) and Suffolk
County Department of Health Services standards and/oelmed related to environmental
media (surface and ground water including the Carmans Rivégrskad, soil and soil
vapor/indoor air) in describing potential impacts and mitayatheasures, where necessary.

Water Resources and Stormwater M anagement

A detailed discussion of the regional and local hydraggichl conditions (based upon the 208
Study and related investigations) will be provided. Existingugdavater quality will be
identified from existing data. Information on groundwatertaonnation and plumes from the
ESAs will be incorporated into the discussion. Existiata will be reviewed for (among other
features) information about the tributary area to thenf@as River and the location(s) and
extent of elevated nitrogen concentration.

Water use and sanitary flow will be projected. The DGE include documentation
confirming the availability of water, and will describevh sanitary flow will be collected,
treated, and recharged. Potential impacts to groundwadetha Carmans River watershed from
groundwater withdrawals and from sanitary recharge wi\@duated. The watershed boundary
will follow the delineation provided by Suffolk County. Amypacts to groundwater or surface
water quality will be evaluated against applicable regulatatgria.
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The stormwater catchment area will be documented alathgdrainage improvements that may
exist on the site. Post-development stormwater camditwill be qualitatively evaluated in this
section of the DGEIS, as the site plan and stormwassmagement improvements have not been
designed. This evaluation will generally include estimabé stormwater to be generated,
discussion of potential collection and management esyst limitations for stormwater
management that may exist due to subsurface conditiahdr@n these would be overcome,
quality of recharge (given fertilization and pesticide leapions), proposed future maintenance
practices for stormwater collection and leaching strestudiscussion of anticipated changes in
drainage patterns, and analysis of how the stormwageagement system would comply with
applicable regulatory requirements, including the New Yaike Department of Environmental
Conservation (“NYSDEC”) Phase Il Stormwater Regolasi as well as prevailing Town and
County (if applicable) regulations and standards for tsmstorage volume. Specific stormwater
pollutant loading impacts on the Carmans River wilebBmated.

To adequately assess the potential impacts associatethaignioposed declaration as surplus,
sale and subsequent development, a consistency analbisthe recommendations and
standards for development within the relevant hydrogeologne, as set forth in ti298 Study,
will be performed. In addition, the consistency o throposed action with the findings and
recommendations of th&lationwide Urban Runoff Program (“NURP”), Nonpoint Source
Management Handboaokill be evaluated.

An estimate of stormwater and groundwater nitrogen inputhe Carmans River will be
provided.

Terrestrial and Aquatic Ecology

Natural resources existing on the site will be evatiatehe DGEIS through an inspection of
the site by a qualified biologist/ecologist to determihe vegetation, wildlife, and general
habitat character. An inventory of flora and fauna olese and expected will be provided in
this section of the DGEIS along with a vegetation mapteted native plants, and plant and
animal species listed as endangered, threatened, or ddispetern, if any, will be identified.
Recent reports of the Gray Fox in the vicinity of thisgarty will be investigated. As part of
the ecological assessment, the NYSDEC Natural Hgriigrogram will be contacted to obtain
an update of available information on significant naturabueses on the site and in the
surrounding area. NYSDEC Freshwater Wetland maps anondatWetland Inventory maps
will be consulted as to the presence of regulated veitlan the site or in the vicinity thereof.

An accurate assessment of the land cover of the sredywill be compiled using color-infrared
imagery and remote sensing analysis, classifying it seteeral categories such as Deciduous
Forest, Coniferous Forest, Mixed Forest, Grassland, Afuwi@, Turf/Lawn, Water and
Impervious/Developed.

Once the existing conditions data are obtained, futhenges expected to impact natural
resources on the site and in the surrounding area evillescribed. Specifically, this section of
the DGEIS will evaluate potential impacts of the pragabeedevelopment plan on site and area
ecology, including Carmans River. Buffer areas, landsgcapilandscaping maintenance
practices and other proposed mitigation measures wilkkeribed.

Agricultural Resources
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The DGEIS will assess the potential for short- amydeerm impacts to the Suffolk County
Farm operations, i.e., from construction and use efpgfoposed facilities. The physical and
aesthetic compatibility of the proposed use with the Suf@ounty Farm will be addressed
under Land Use, Zoning and Community Character and CultesmdiRces as described below.

Land Use, Zoning and Community Char acter

This section of the DGEIS will describe existing lané asid zoning on the subject site and in
the surrounding area, and any prior development proposdisraspprovals. As part of this
section, relevant land use (comprehensive) plans andgspliocluding but not limited to, the
Bi-County Master Plan (1970), Brookhaven Comprehensive Plan (1896pkhaven 2030
Comprehensive Plan, Yaphank County Center Evaluation P@armans Watershed
Environmental Analysis and othesdll be assessed.

The DGEIS will describe the proposed plan for the sulgée and will generally describe the
areas to be developed with buildings, parking areas, roagwaekways, etc. as well as other
impervious areas and their use.

Based on the foregoing information, the DGEIS will asgbe impacts and compatibility of the
proposed action, including the building and parking configomnaind proposed buffers, on land
use, zoning (including bulk requirements) and the establisheelogenent policies, patterns
and neighborhood character, including proximate uses suttie aBwn compost facility and
landfill, the County jail, and existing industrial useso®th-inducing aspects of the proposal
will be identified. Loss of open space resulting frdra tlevelopment will be assessed. Design
measures, which could be included in the proposal to pees@en space such as land banking
of parking, etc., would be evaluated. The consistench@fproposal with Town and County
planning documents and policies will be analyzed. Zoning aplsrovaquired for
implementation of the proposed action will be reviewddhe general conformance to County
Smart Growth policies will be analyzed.

Public Policy

This section will discuss policy issues, and legal issaleded to declaration as surplus and sale
of the Yaphank property at the same time the Coungcauiring property elsewhere. This
discussion will include an analysis with respect toGbenty’s June 2007 Open Space Policy.

Transportation

To assess potential traffic and parking impacts that dvcheé expected to result from
implementation of the proposed action, a Traffic Im@itcdy will be prepared and included in
the DGEIS. The Traffic Impact Study will include:

 Assessment of existing roadway conditions (e.g., traffolumes, heavy vehicle
percentages at certain locations, bus stops, intersegdometry and traffic controls,
traffic flow quality, accident history, speed limits, pading travel speeds) surrounding
the site;

* Projection of traffic conditions to a future Build yeaf 2025 without the proposed
action;

* Projection of traffic conditions to 2025 with the prepd action:
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» Determine future site-generated trips;
» Origin/destination analysis to project future site-getaetaraffic distributions;

* Ingress and egress evaluation, including determinatioedfirements for auxiliary
turning lanes and/or signalization at proposed site Ways;

 Parking demand (Town requirements, proposed parking, ADAegsibility
Guidelines for handicapped parking); and

* Need for additional or changed traffic control devicesxating intersections.

Transportation impacts will be evaluated by a qualifietfitrangineer who will perform visual
observations and collect existing empirical data offierlow and parking conditions, using
accepted methodology. The specific tasks include thexfwign

* Review existing conditions on and near the subject site, doncept plans, local
ordinances, AADT (Annual Average Daily Traffic) volumes nearby roadways, and
identify key intersections that might be affected bygheposed development;

* Determine the key intersections to include in the wadffudy:
* Yaphank Avenue (CR 21) at Long Island Expressway (LIE) INS#&rvice Road
Yaphank Avenue (CR 21) at LIE South Service Road
* Yaphank Avenue (CR 21) at SCDPW Driveway
* Yaphank Avenue (CR 21) at Gerard Road
* Yaphank Avenue (CR 21) at Glover Road
* Yaphank Avenue (CR 21) at Horseblock Road (CR 16)
* Yaphank Avenue (CR 21) / Horseblock Road (CR 16) at Sunrgdentdly Exit 57
* Horseblock Road (CR 16) at Woodside Avenue (CR 99)
* Horseblock Road (CR 16) at the Brookhaven Town Landfill
* Horseblock Road (CR 16) at Patchogue-Yaphank Road (CR 101)
» Horseblock Road (CR 16) at Bellport Road
* Horseblock Road (CR 16) at LIE North Service Road
* Horseblock Road (CR 16) at LIE South Service Road
These intersections are shown on Figure 1.

» Perform traffic counts (including typical vehicles, tgavehicles/trucks, buses, and
pedestrians) at the key intersections during four (4) typieak traffic periods:

e 7:00 —9:30 am: the AM peak period
e 11:00 am - 1:00 pm: the Midday peak period
» 3:30 - 6:00 pm: the PM peak period



Declaration as Surplus and Sale of 255 Acres of County Owned
Land in Yaphank for Mixed Use Development Purposes
Final Scope for Draft Generic Environmental Impact Statement ageP0 of 23

e 11:00 am - 1:00 pm: the Saturday peak period

Traffic counts will be performed during typical peak coiodis, and will comply with all
Suffolk County Department of Public Works (SCDPW) and Newk State Department
of Transportation (NYSDOT) regulations. Counts will betdone on any legal holiday,
on Fridays, or when the data might be impacted by actgin, inclement weather, or
temporary road closures. Counts at any intersectidmnyit: mile of a school, or on a
known school bus route, will be extended to 9:30 am aral 3d0 pm start to include
school-related traffic.

Collected data will be supplemented with available Coanty State data.

» If applicable, seasonal adjustments will be applied tgept a typical month, using the
latest available NYSDOT monthly factors.

* Analyze the latest available three-year accidentohisat the study locations, and
indicate intersection accident rates compared to sidteavierage rates;

* Evaluate the sight distance and identify physical sodstructions in the vicinity of the
proposed access points;

» Assess the extent of nearby emergency services;

* Expand counted volumes to account for ambient growth, addaffic from other
planned projects in the area, and add in proposed roadwesgrtien geometric
improvements to project No Build volumes to the year 2020;

» Determine the numbers of trips the proposed uses widrgés during peak periods, and
distribute this traffic to the key intersections. praalculations will be based as much as
possible on the Institute of Transportation Engineers)(MMip Generationmanual (&
Edition), and any proposed use not contained within the mavilidle based on locally-
based data (e.g., County facilities) and projections iolfilaly sized arenas. As
applicable, trip generation numbers will be adjustedrfearnal trips/shared trips between
uses on the same parcel;

» Distribute site-generated trips to the expanded volumesdbas the observed traffic
volume flows and existing travel patterns (e.g., prevailiesidential trip distribution
towards the Long Island Expressway and Sunrise Highliuayng the morning peak hour
period to account for commuter trips). Based on datareb for Suffolk County Transit
use and/or LIRR station use, determine an appropriate npitéetween trips made in
personal vehicles vs. buses and trains. Add the gite twi the No Build volumes to
determine year 2020 Build traffic volumes;

» Use Synchro version 7, a software package accepted amdditly the Suffolk County
Department of Public Works (“SCDPW”) to determine the &ixis No Build, and Build
levels of service at the key intersections. Any genuifferdnce between No Build and
Build scenarios indicates an initial impact on traffanditions;

* Assess in qualitative terms the potential impacts to peaestvalkability, bicycle
accessibility, and public transit routes in the surroumdinea, in terms of potential
ridership increases and corresponding needs for increaseckesand/or improvements at
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the Yaphank LIRR station;

* Propose mitigation, as needed, to minimize or elimiti@iic impacts associated with
implementation of the proposed action;

» Describe the potential entry and exit periods of the pegp@sena and potential annual
event frequency, based on operating features of sinméraa. Assess in qualitative
terms the potential for relative traffic impacts aldranting road segments (i.e. Yaphank
Avenue near the LIE, the extension of the LIE Sowthv/i8e Road) based on projected
arena trip volumes as compared to the typical decseas®adway volumes during the
periods when the arena would host events (e.g. weekdays80 pm and on weekend
evenings);

« Determine peak parking demand using the Peking Generatiormanual (3 Edition),
the Urban Land Institute (ULIphared Parkingnanual, and locally-based data including
Town code calculations. Perform spot weekday middayimp@rkounts at Suffolk
County DPW facilities to determine its local parking dedjan

» Compare provided parking to the corresponding Town of Broakhparking ordinances
and assess how parking will be accommodated on site;

» Perform a separate Build year analysis using agbf development as the basis for site-
generated trips, and compare the No Build and As of Bighd scenarios as above,;

* Consult with the SCDPW and the New York State Departned Transportation
(*NYSDOT”) with regard to proposed access and assatiateansportation
improvements. All correspondence to and from either npalidody and the applicant
(and/or its consultants) will be included in the DGEIS.

Air Quality

The existing climate (temperature, humidity, precipmati and wind) including seasonal
variations will be described. The existing air qualitg attainment status for carbon monoxide
(CO) and ozone (§) in the vicinity of the subject parcel will be idergifi based on the most
recently approved conformity determination for the Newky®etropolitan Transportation
Council (NYMTC) Transportation Improvement Plan (TIPH&Regional Transportation Plan
(RTP).

The DGEIS will discuss, in general terms, the potefbiaktationary source and mobile source
impacts from the proposal. The document will idenitifgeneral terms the potential air quality
impacts of the proposal associated with traffic andstantion activities, and will identify
means of minimizing such impacts in general terms.

Air Quality Screening will be performed to determine thechér micro-scale CO emissions
analysis based on the methodology identified in théSBIOT Environmental Procedures
Manual (EPM) dated January 2001. To the maximum possibletexte screening will
describe the relative separations between proposed iiadlustes and any sensitive receptors
(i.e. residences and daycare facilities). The screemith@lso describe site features meant to
minimize the impact of greenhouse gas emissions.
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A survey of nearby industrial sources will be conducted toraate if there is a potential for
air quality impacts on sensitive receptors that wouldlrésom development of the site, such as
housing and recreational facilities.

Noise

The DGEIS will provide the existing noise levels and sesi@n and in the immediate vicinity of
the site. To assess exiting conditions, 24 hour noise laweeitoring will be conducted at 5
locations across the various land parcels to capkisgrey traffic noise, train noise, and ambient
noise levels. This will be supplemented by short termsomesnents at various locations around
each land parcel.

Applicable sections of the Town of Brookhaven Noisei@adce that would apply to the land
parcels will be identified and summarized. Traffic roagssessment will be conducted based on
estimates of existing and future traffic counts, distangasighboring properties, topography,
and existing ambient noise levels. The potential foseadransmission from new mechanical
equipment associated with the various usages as compaegplicable noise code standards
will be assessed. The potential for noise transmisis@m the recreational usage, including the
vehicular traffic associated with the proposed arenlhp@ievaluated, noting that the arena will
not be open to the outside and noise impact of event seutde determined by the building
construction of the arena itself. Noise transris$iom the LIRR to the residential portions of
the land parcels will be assessed.

Conceptual recommendations for noise mitigation meastorebe employed to minimize
intrusive noise (construction-related and long-term), @afle during sensitive time periods,
will be presented in the DGEIS.

Utilities, Community Facilities, and Services

Impacts to school district(s) will be evaluated. Thggated number of school-age children and
potential cost to the school district(s) will be evaddat The additional school costs will be
compared to the estimated additional property tax revenues

Emergency service providers (police, fire, ambulance, linealte and social services) will be
identified, and their ability to accommodate the propggs®ject will be described. Existing and
proposed water supply, sanitary sewage, and solid waskectaml and disposal will be

described and quantified. The impact assessment will inaodsultations with the various
service providers to confirm the capacity of their exgstiacilities and assess their ability to
serve the proposed development.

Existing recreational facilities will be identifiedcalg with the proposed new recreational
facilities. The adequacy of the existing and proposed aBoral facilities to serve new
residents will be evaluated.

The proposed development includes reliance on renewallée énd geothermal) sources for
all routine energy needs. The proposed development isquldnrbe a zero energy consumption
development. Supplemental or back-up power needs from thec mlbtitric and gas utility
services (LIPA, National Grid) for the proposed actiah be identified and their availability
confirmed. Any issues related to the power transmiski®s that bisect the property will be
identified. The DGEIS will also document the need tepkany proposed utility corridors
within existing County and Town rights of way or existirgngce Road utility corridors.



Declaration as Surplus and Sale of 255 Acres of County Owned
Land in Yaphank for Mixed Use Development Purposes
Final Scope for Draft Generic Environmental Impact Statement ageP3 of 23

Demography and Economic | mpacts

A Demographic and Economic Analysis will be conductedvaluate the potential economic
impacts (positive and negative) of the project on muniicgeenue and expenses. The analysis
will include:

» Existing socioeconomic conditions in Suffolk Countyp8khaven Town, and Yaphank
including demography, income, occupation, and industry.

» Existing business conditions in Suffolk County, Brookhaveswil, and Yaphank
including jobs, payrolls, business establishments, and mayplogers.

* Projected socioeconomic and business conditions in Usiand, Suffolk County,
Brookhaven Town including projected population by age and prdjeateloyment by
industry.

* Housing conditions in Suffolk County, Brookhaven Town, dagphank including recent
construction, age of housing, owner vs. rental housinglestagiily vs. multi-family
housing, affordability of owner and renter housing and fuhgoesing demand. Next,
although SEQRA does not require such analysis for a DGE¢Jotential impact of the
proposed affordable and market rate houses on the valoeusés in the surrounding
area will be addressed through a review of existing plannergture.

» Economic aspects of mixed use communities including caskestof sports/destination
centers as economic development vehicles.

» Jobs and payrolls during the construction phase includiregtdaonstruction jobs, and
secondary impact of construction spending on local ougutings and employment.

* Permanent job creation including permanent jobs and psyablfull development and
occupancy, secondary economic impact of direct jodspanyrolls on local employment,
output and earnings.

* Projected resident population by age at full developmedt accupancy, purchasing
power of residents and secondary economic impact of punghaswer.

» Tax impact including projected sales, property and entemih taxes at full
development and occupancy, and allocation of property taxa&$ected taxing districts.

» Costs and benefits to school district(s) and to ofdvedistricts: e.g. fire, police, sewage
disposal including estimated additional service costs wgegied additional taxes. The
analysis will discuss in general terms the tax dividi@tween the local school and fire
districts.

Cultural Resources

Visual Resources Significant visual resources in the vicinity of thebjgat parcel will be
identified including the Suffolk County Farm. Depictionstlé site from proximate areas and
roadways, under existing conditions will be provided. Poseldgwment conditions will be
assessed to the extent that information is availdliies section will provide descriptions and
graphics showing the proposed architectural features dieivelopment to the extent available.

Project lighting will also be discussed, and accepthdpte levels at the site boundaries will be
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identified. The DGEIS will provide the timeframes for udeexterior lighting and criteria for
potential compliance with dark sky criteria.

Historic and Archaeological Resourcekformation from the New York State Office of Parks
Recreation and Historic Preservation (“OPRHP”) regaydliotential for cultural sensitivity will
be presented in the DGEIS, including conformity analygith Section 14.09 of the Parks,
Recreation, and Historic Preservation Act, and includiogespondence regarding OPRHP
opinions with respect to impacts on properties on orlbdégfor the State and/or National
Register. If required by the OPRHP, archaeologitadiss will be undertaken by a qualified
archaeologist and included in the DGEIS. The status arehmtimpacts to the Doctor’s
Cottage, the County Farm and the Yaphank Historic Distiltbe evaluated.

Construction | mpacts

The general construction schedule will be described pedif& construction activities will be
identified by projected timeframe within the constructioriqueto the extent that information is
available. The amount of solid waste and debris thdt bl generated by demolition and
construction will be estimated, and disposal options belldiscussed. Potential measures to
mitigate traffic, air quality, noise, soil erosionpstwater runoff, and the proposed slope
stabilization methods during construction will be identlifie Potential construction vehicle
routing will be identified in general terms (e.g. LoigjJand Expressway and/or Sunrise
Highway to Yaphank Avenue, with no use of local roadways

EXTENT AND OQUALITY OF INFORMATION NEEDED TO ADEQUATELY
ADDRESSPOTENTIALLY SIGNIFICANT ADVERSE IMPACTS

In order to conduct the analyses of potential advergedts, available information will be
collected and reviewed and empirical information willdeveloped. While it is not possible to
determine all information sources to be used, the faligwepresent sources/research that have
been preliminarily identified as necessary to perforerdguired analyses in the DGEIS.

M ultiple Sections

* Relevant regulatory criteria to establish impact thoe) including but not limited to:
Town of Brookhaven codes, ordinances, and Departmamdastds (e.g., traffic Level of
Service changes, decibel levels); Suffolk County HeBlgpartment (e.g., allowable
groundwater nitrogen, wastewater discharge limits, wategeysaSuffolk County
Department of Public Works standards (e.g., traffic LeNebervice changes); US EPA
standards (e.g., allowable groundwater nitrogen); New Yor®QF5k regulations; and
other local, State, and Federal criteria.

* Relevant LEED criteria associated with project consima¢c demolition of existing
structures, and operation of project elements

Geology, Soils and Topography

Existing Data Review:
 USGS Reports
* Soil Survey of Suffolk County
» USGS Maps and site-specific topographic surveys
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» Suffolk County LIDAR data
Data Collection:

* Not Applicable
Subsurface Environmental Conditions

Existing Data Review:

* Reports and data from local, Town, State and Federatessur

* Environmental Site Assessments

* Documentation from appropriate agencies including SCDHISN\MEDEC
Data Collection:

* Not Applicable
Water Resources and Stormwater M anagement

» Existing Data Review: Suffolk County Department of He&#énvices (SCDHS) data and
information

* Long Island Comprehensive Waste Treatment Managemant Pla

* Nationwide Urban Runoff Program (“NURP”)

* Nonpoint Source Management Handbook

» Consultations with water purveyor

» Stormwater calculations and stormwater managemens,gfaavailable
Data Collection:

* Not Applicable

Ecology
Existing Data Review:

* Consultations with the NYSDEC Natural Heritage Program
* Review of NYSDEC Wetland Maps and National Wetland InegnMaps

* Land cover maps and color-infrared imagery for habitat lamd cover classification
purposes

Data Collection:
» Site inspections by a qualified biologist/ecologist
Land Use, Zoning and Community Character

Existing Data Review:
» Available and relevant zoning codes and maps,
* Town and County comprehensive plans and planning documergte(rpéans, planning
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documents, such as the Bi-County Master Plan (1970), Brookl@weprehensive Plan
(1996), Brookhaven 2030 Comprehensive Plan, Carmans River Envirtaimen
Assessment, 2004 Montauk Highway Corridor Study & Land Uaa fr Mastic and
Shirley, 2006 Middle Country Road Land Use Plan for CoramddM Island, and Ridge,
the Greater Bellport Sustainable Community Plan, thetiaeach Vision plan, the
Comprehensive Lane Use Management Plan for the Carmmves Watershed (if
available), open space reports, etc.)

Aerial photographs

Data Collection:

Site and area inspections

Transportation

Existing Data Review:

Accident data review

Projections of site-generated traffic using ITE publicatemitled Trip Generation
Eighth Edition, local traffic counts, and empiricatala

Available data from similar uses
Highway Capacity Manual, latest edition
NYSDOT Long Island Transportation Plan 2000

Projections of parking needs using ITE publication entiBegking Generation Third
Edition and the ULI publicatior§hared Parking

American Association of State Highway and Transportation Officials $ARO”)
publication, A Policy on Geometric Design of Highways and Str2@es, Edition

NYMTC Transportation Improvement Plan and Regionah$partation Plan

Consultation with Town of Brookhaven and other nearligipalities with respect to
other pending projects in the area

Consultations with SCDPW
Consultations with NYSDOT
NYSDOT Route 27 Corridor Study (when available)

Data Collection:

Traffic counts, parking counts, signal timing and coordimataccidents, other planned
projects’ scopes and locations, applicable trip and parkimgrggon data from local
sources

Air Quality

Existing Data Review:

Local air quality data
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» Traffic analyses

* Regulatory standards

* NYSDOT Environmental Procedures Manyalanuary 2001

* NYSDEC data on stationary sources

* NYMTC Transportation Improvement Plan and Regionah$partation Plan
Data Collection:

* Not Applicable
Noise

Existing Data Review:
» Town of Brookhaven Noise Ordinance
» Traffic and parking information
* Noise monitoring data
» Applicable noise standards/guidelines
Data Collection:
* 24-hour noise level monitoring

Utilities, Community Facilities and Services

Existing Data Review:

» Consultations with community service providers (schadibtrict, police, fire
departments/districts, ambulance services, water purseyanitary and solid waste
facilities, utility providers) and Tax Assessor

» Demand projections
Data Collection:

* Not Applicable
Demographics and Economics

Existing Data Review:
» Suffolk County Planning Department Reports
* United States Census Data
* Rutgers University Center for Urban Policy researcmmBgraphic Multipliers
Data Collection:
* Not Applicable
Aesthetic and Cultural Resources
Existing Data Review:
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* Renderings, and post-development depictions, if available
» State and National Registers of Historic Places

* Review of OPRHP database, and, as appropriate, corsustatierewith
Data Collection:

» Site and area inspections and photographs
» Archeological survey, if necessary
Construction Impacts

Existing Data Review:

» Construction schedule

e Limitations on times and days of construction

* Relevant regulations regarding construction activities
Data Collection:

* Not Applicable
Summary of Data Collection

These identified resources, and additional resources fidentr made available during the
course of the DGEIS, will be reviewed only if they acenplete and available for review. In
addition to document review, the data to be collectegaat of the DGEIS preparation (as
described above) will include:

* Traffic data: traffic volumes, accident data

» Site Inspection to identify and map natural resourcediexi®n the site: vegetation,
wildlife, general habitat character

* 24 hour noise level monitoring at 5 locations

» Consultations with service providers to confirm theirsgrg capacity and ability to
serve the proposed development

INITIAL IDENTIFICATION OF MITIGATION MEASURES

Where the impact analyses conducted in the DGEIS itediba potential for significant adverse
impacts, this section of the DGEIS will set forth m@&&@s to mitigate those impacts. As this is a
Generic EIS, the Findings will include thresholds beyond whadditional analysis and
mitigation may be required.

With respect to meeting municipal requirements, the ikgedwill dictate methods of ensuring
compliance. These methods may include Covenants andcRess which would run with the
land regardless of who holds title.

In addition, in instances where Town of Brookhaven megoénts are stricter than County or
State requirements, the Town standard will be specieth@ governing threshold. This will
accommodate future scenarios with the County’s landiteoh private developer.
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In general terms, the Findings will specify that, to dvtihhe need for a Supplemental
Environmental Impact Statement (SEIS), the land uses must

* Be LEED Certified

* Meet Dark Skies requirements

* Meet all Town Codes

* Not exceed the identified impact thresholds for the topicisided in the DGEIS

Preliminarily, potential mitigation measures may inclug@ would not be limited to the
following items:

Overaltl Conformance to the applicable requirements of thenfdaning Code and
Town Departmental standards, Suffolk County Sanitary C&EDPW roadway and
traffic signal design standards, NYSDEC requirementsg Wbf elements during
construction and during Project operation which yield LEERafership in Energy
Efficient Design) credits or Energy STAR compliance

Geology, Soils, and Topograptan Erosion and Sediment Control Plan

Subsurface Environmental ConditiorBalance site cut and fill volumes as much as
practicable to avoid excess removals

Water Resources and Stormwater Managemeofuirement of a SWPPP (Stormwater
Pollution Prevention Plan), use of water-conserving fidurmeasures to mitigate

nitrogen inputs to groundwater and surface waters, limifsitoine pesticide and fertilizer

use, requirement that all stormwater recharge be icewctaon-site, expansion of

wastewater treatment plant

Ecology Use of native vegetation for landscaping, site layouthich preserve
contiguous open space and sensitive habitats.

Land Use, Zoning, and Community Charactdentify architectural styles, materials, and
colors, and provide landscaped buffers that would complethergxisting development;
Create a mixed use, walkable, destination with housing, cgmant, sports, and
entertainment which can reduce automobile dependence; prwadenection to public
transportation

Transportation Traffic signal timing improvements and/or road and rsgetion
improvements as identified in the Traffic Impact Studypnporate site development and
Travel Demand Management (TDM) elements to encouragsoalng, walking, and
bicycling and thus reduce traffic generation; possible expadiorass transit access to
points in and near the project areas; Parking ManageRlan(s); incorporate cross
access between developed properties; an arena Event Mamddg&lem

Air_Quality: Future HVAC equipment to comply with Energy Star; we#hitraffic
reduction elements to reduce vehicle emissions

Noise Consolidation of loudest construction activities as appate and schedule
construction to comply with local noise ordinances;dtecand utilize HVAC equipment
known to be low noise generating
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» Utilities, Community Facilities, and Servicedse of low-wattage and/or LED lighting;
Expansion of STP to accommodate development; Incogpoeguired smoke and carbon
monoxide detectors and fireproof or fire-retardant bogdimaterials to reduce
emergency services needed; incorporate strategies to ratkrgg eonsumption during
construction and project operation — this may include blihed be limited to:

» Energy Star compliant equipment (HVAC, appliances) etc.
* Town Codes
e LEED

» Demographics and EconomidRequire appropriate affordable housing components and
density; add land to County tax rolls to offset potentiattessthe community

» Aesthetic and Cultural Resourcésse shielded lighting and comply with “Dark Skies”
measures to mitigate or avoid light pollution and compityh Town of Brookhaven and
Suffolk County related light pollution avoidance requiretse Incorporate appropriate
architectural design elements (e.g., building color, natéheight); identify appropriate
lighting criteria for the future development; considaocation of the Doctor’s Cottage to
another County property; require elements to encouraglkalle/bike-able site
development.

» Construction Impactsimplement a Construction Management Plan to includektr
routes, construction hours, appropriate constructionirgiageas, cleaning of truck tires
before leaving for the local road network; possible re-tissmostruction materials from
the demolition of structures on Area A to the maximuatpcal extent

ALTERNATIVESTO THE PROPOSED ACTION

Pursuant to 6 NYCRR Part 617, the DGEIS must contain ariggsn and evaluation of
reasonable alternatives to the proposed action. ThuBGEgS will analyze the impacts of the
following alternatives and quantitatively and qualitayjveompare these impacts to those
associated with implementation of the proposed achased upon the specific issues outlined
above:

* No Action - the No-Action Alternative will descritand evaluate the potential impacts of
retention of the site by Suffolk County with developindor county municipal and
institutional uses.

» Existing Zoning - the Existing Zoning Alternative will deseriand evaluate the potential
impacts of developing the site in accordance with exystoning.

* No Development — the No Development Alternative vd#éscribe and evaluate the
potential impacts of preserving the site as open space.

OTHER REQUIRED SECTIONS

* Cumulative Impacts — identify other pending projectshia vicinity and their status by
contacting the Town of Brookhaven. Where applicatemesadvanced enough to provide
appropriate data, incorporate those projects into thiysasherein. This section will
incorporate any available public data associated with thenT@and Use Management
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Plan for the Carmans River Watershe&¢hich is currently in progress.

Unavoidable Adverse Impacts — identify any potential easb/empacts that cannot be
avoided.

Irreversible and Irretrievable Commitment of Resourcdiseuss the resources necessary
to complete the declaration as surplus, sale, develoipanel operation of the project site.

Growth Inducing Aspects of the Proposed Action — discuss sécondary growth
expected.

Use and Conservation of Energy Resources — descritendrgy needs of the proposed
development and the zero energy consumption model prdposhich includes
generation of renewable energy and energy conservagtmons.

Criteria for subsequent review of detailed project compisnenluding:

* The establishment of performance standards, conditansppact thresholds which
could apply to future site or project specific reviews.

 Thresholds and conditions that would trigger the need $opplemental
determinations of significance or site-specific EISs.

» A preliminary scope of the environmental issues which waoatet to be addressed in
any supplemental EISs prepared after the original gene®ic El

IDENTIFICATION OF THE INFORMATION / DATA TO BE INCLUDED IN

APPENDICESRATHER THAN IN THE BODY OF THE DGEIS

Until the DGEIS has been completed, it is not pdsdit determine all information/data that will
be included in appendices, rather than in the body of GEIB. However, it is anticipated that
the following would be provided as appendices to the DGEIS:

Positive Declaration and Final Scope;
Project conceptual plans;

Site and area photographs;

Aerial photographs;

Soil boring logs, if available;

Copies of correspondence related to the DGEIS;
Traffic Study;

Air Quality Screening Analysis;

Noise Study;

Economic Analysis;

Ecological Study;

Environmental Audits and Reports
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* Hydro-geological Study; and
* Renderings and post-development depictions, as available.

|ISSUES RAISED DURING SCOPING AND DETERMINED TO BE NOT RELEVANT
OR NOT ENVIRONMENTALLY SIGNIFICANT

The following are various suggestions which were made duhagréview of the Draft
DGEIS Scope. As discussed below, the suggestionsdeeraed to be either not relevant in
accordance with SEQRA standards, beyond the statutosdigtion of SEQRA and its
implementing regulations, or not environmentally sigaificpursuant to SEQRA standards:

« The suggestion to project future conditions to multipleld years. Multiple Build year
analysis is not commonly done for the scope of SEQRAIGEIS.

« The suggestion to include the Long Island Expressway betletn66 and 67, potential
service roads in this section, LIE Interchanges 66 througha®®,Sunrise Highway
Interchanges 54 through 56 in the Transportation scope, itoedith other intersections.
Upon further discussions, it was determined that this suggestas based on the
incorrect assumption that the Action included property fiwatts the segment south of
the LIE in this area. It was later confirmed that @eunty Farm is not part of the
DGEIS, so the Expressway locations are excluded. Asionext in the discussion of
“review of available information,” it is acknowledgedathNYSDOT is currently
performing a Sunrise Highway Corridor Study, which willrbeiewed as available.

« The suggestion to include additional intersections. $beped intersections were
selected based on their proximity, their existing volunmbsijr connections to major
roadways, and their signalization, all of which lenésth intersections to the highest
potential for significant traffic impacts.

« The suggestion to incorporate additional time periods basedminor league game and
simultaneous arena events. The Action will notudela minor league stadium, and the
Findings will include requirements that the future arena gemant would supply the
State DOT and SCDPW with an Event Management Plas@pgbrting analysis.

« The suggestion to incorporate the NYMTC (New York Metddgan Transportation
Council) Best Practices Model (BPM). As a core-basendeh the BPM is not
appropriate for this document. It is more appropriat@rgect conditions based on
growth rates provided by NYSDOT (typically from the Lomsdphd Transportation Plan
2000 (“LITP 2000”) model).

« The suggestion to incorporate pedestrian and bicycle amalydiese types of analysis
are not appropriate for a Generic EIS. The Findingisinclude requirements that any
pedestrian- and bicycle-related designs and accommodatiomsids be designed
according to Chapters 17 and 18 of the NYSDOT HighwaydpeBianual and Chapter
23 of the Code of Federal Regulations section 652.5.

« The suggestion to identify major corridor rights of way $pecific improvements. This
is not appropriate for the GEIS stage, as there ar@esmn plans yet. With respect to
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rights of way for future utility corridors, the Findingsilwrequire proposed utility
corridors to be within existing County or Town right oayvor existing Service Road
utility corridors, and to not encroach into Federal Aid higi right of way.

« The suggestion to include transportation-related energgadts. This is not appropriate
for the GEIS stage. The level of analysis is not maabe project-level analysis.

« The suggestion to include regionally significant projent$HWA funded projects. The
GEIS does not involve roadway-specific projects and shggestion does not apply to
this Draft GEIS.

« The suggestion to include Mobile Source Air Toxics (MSATs)lgsis. The Draft GEIS
is not a NEPA analysis, so the scope includes air gusieening as appropriate.

« The suggestion to develop an Infrastructure Implement&im This will be part of the
Findings Statement: the future developer will be respanéasldeveloping such a plan.

« The suggestion to consider Air Quality screening taskscaded with project funding
from FTA or FHWA. This project is not federally fundashd is not subject to the
corresponding conformity requirements.

« The suggestion to include Volatile Organic Compound (VOQ3} fiesm toxic plumes. It
is not appropriate on the DGEIS level to collect nevadm this matter; the document
will review existing information and analyze Projectated impacts.

« The suggestion to identify the timing of potential congtouc of improvements. A
DGEIS will not yield specific formal design plans orojct schedules; scheduling
information will be required as part of the Findings.
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